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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) 

CIN: L27100MH1985PLC035268 

Regd. Off.: 28/30, Anant Wadi, Bhuleshwar, Mumbai ‐ 400002.  

Tel: 2201 4001; Fax: 2201 4003; Email Id: spvglobaltrading@gmail.com  

BSE CODE NO. 512221 Website: www.spvglobal.in. 

 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 

SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TARIFF CINE & FINANCE LIMITED) WILL BE HELD 

ON MONDAY 14TH DECEMBER, 2020 AT 4:00 P.M. THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE [VIDEO CONFERENCING 

(“VC”) OR ANY OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”)] TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To consider and approve the Audite d Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements 

of the Company for the financial year ended 31 s t  March, 2020, together with the Reports 

of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;  

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr s. Sarladevi Navratan Damani (DIN: 00909888) ,  who 

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself  for re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Navratan Damani (DIN: 00057401) ,  who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

Date :  04 t h  November,  2020                                     By Order of the Board  

Place :  Mumbai   

             Sd/-  

Regd. Office     : 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar, Balkrishna Binani  

 Mumbai-400 002                             (Managing Director) 

   

 

mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
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NOTES TO NOTICE 
 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed 

and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08th April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 

2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05th May, 

2020, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and annual general 

meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, 

Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08th April, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 

AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 

AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 

attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose 

of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 08th April, 2020, April 13, 2020 and 05th May, 2020 

the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 

authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as 

venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.spvglobal.in The 

Notice can also be accessed from the websites of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM 

Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com.  

6. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

http://www.spvglobal.in/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08th April, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 

17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05th May, 2020. 

8. Additional information of Directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing AGM, as required under 

Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Clause 1.2.5 of the SS-2, is annexed to 

the Notice. 

9. Members who still hold share certificate(s) in physical form are advised to dematerialize their 

shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization, which includes easy liquidity since trading is 

permitted in dematerialized form only, electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of 

any possibility of loss of documents. Further, with effect from 01st April 2019, requests for transfer of 

securities are not permitted unless the securities are held in a dematerialized form with a depository 

except in case of transmission or transposition of securities as per SEBI Listing Regulations. Members  

who still hold share certificate(s) in physical form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding at 

the earliest. 

10. The Company has appointed M/s Jajodia & Associates (Practicing Company Secretary), as the 

scrutinizer for scrutinizing the entire e-voting process i.e. remote e-voting and e-voting during the 

AGM, to ensure that the process is carried out in a fair and transparent manner. 

11. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM should note that those who are entitled to vote but 

have not exercised their right to vote by remote e-voting, may vote during the AGM through e-voting 

for all businesses specified in the Notice. The Members who have exercised their right to vote by 

remote e-voting may attend the AGM but cannot vote during the AGM. 

12. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of the 

Member / Beneficial Owner list maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, 

07th December 2020 (“cut-off date”). Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

13. A person who is not a Member as on Friday 13th November 2020 should treat this Notice for 

information purposes only. 

14. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners list maintained by 

the depositories as on Monday, 07th December 2020 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of 

remote e-voting or e-voting during the AGM. 

15. Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Monday 07th December 2020 

to Monday 14th December 2020 (both days inclusive). 
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16. In case of joint holders, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to 

vote during the AGM.  

17. Members holding shares under multiple folios are requested to submit their applications to the RTA 

for consolidation of folios into a single folio. 

18. To receive shareholders’ communications through electronic means, including annual reports and 

notices, members are requested to register their e-mail address(es) and changes therein from time to 

time, by directly sending the relevant e-mail address alongwith details of name, address, Folio No. 

and number of shares held in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, also provide DP ID / Client 

ID with the above details and register the same with their respective Depository Participants. 

Members may register the email IDs using the facility provided by the Company through the following 

link https://www.bigshareonline.com//ForInvestor.aspx. 

19. All the documents referred in the Notice are available for inspection electronically from the date of 

dispatch of Notice till Monday, 14th December, 2020. Members seeking to inspect such documents are 

requested to write to the Company at spvglobaltrading@gmail.com. In case of any queries regarding 

the Annual Report, the Members may write to spvglobaltrading@gmail.com to receive an email 

response.  
 

A. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 11th December, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Sunday, 

13th December, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. 

       NSDL e-voting system at https://www. evoting.nsdl.com/  

STEP 1- HOW TO LOG-IN TO NSDL E-VOTING WEBSITE? 

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.  

2. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon ‘Login’ which is 

available under ‘Shareholders’ section.  

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen.  

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

after using your log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast 

your vote electronically.  

https://www.bigshareonline.com/ForInvestor.aspx
mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
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4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares Your User ID is 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example: 
if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 
12****** then your User ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example: if 
your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your User ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the Company For 
example: if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then your User ID is 
101456001*** 

 

5. Your password details are given below  

a) If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can use your existing password to 

login and cast your vote.  

b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password.  

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent 

to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 

i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 

client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 

number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 

your ‘initial password’. 

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned in Note No. 7 

above.  

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘Initial password’ or have forgotten 

your password:  
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a. Click on ‘Forgot User Details/Password?’ (If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.  

b. Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.  

c. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.  

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

STEP 2: CAST YOUR VOTE ELECTRONICALLY ON NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM.  

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on 

e-voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.  

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies ‘EVEN’ in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.  

3. Select ‘EVEN’ of Company for which you wish to cast your vote.  

4. Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens.  

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify / modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on ‘Submit’ and also 

‘Confirm’ when prompted.  

6. Upon confirmation, the message ‘Vote cast successfully’ will be displayed.  

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

  

http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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B. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS  

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to 

vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail jajodiaassociate@gmail.com  to with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in  

C. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS FOR 

E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE: 

 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 

PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

spvglobaltrading@gmail.com In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-

CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of 

Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to spvglobaltrading@gmail.com . 
 

D. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 

above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 

mailto:jajodiaassociate@gmail.com
mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
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otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the 

AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 

facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote 

e-voting. 

E. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 

NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com 

under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for 

VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will 

be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for 

e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following 

the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further 

members can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at spvglobaltrading@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the 

company suitably. 

Date :  04 t h  November,  2020                                     By Order of the Board  

Place :  Mumbai             Sd/-  

Regd. Office     : 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar, Balkrishna Binani  

 Mumbai-400 002                             (Managing Director) 

 

mailto:spvglobaltrading@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings]  

Name of the Director Mrs. Sarladevi Navratan 

Damani 

Mr. Navratan Bhairuratan 

Damani  

DIN 00909888 00057401 

Designation Woman Director & Non-

Executive Director 

Non-Independent & Non-

Executive Director 

Date of Birth 29th October, 1953 28th February, 1948 

Date of Appointment 31st March, 2015 16th February, 1999 

Nationality Indian Indian 

Brief Resume Vast Experience in Industry Vast Experience in Industry 

Expertise in specific functional area Finance Finance 

Qualification B.Com. B.Com. 

List of outside Directorship held as 

on 31st March, 2020 (Excluding 

Private Limited Companies and 

Foreign Companies) 

NIL NIL 

Chairman/Member of the 

Committee of Board of Directors of 

the Company as on 31st March, 2020 

NIL NIL 

No of Shares held in the Company 

as on 31st March, 2020 

0 0 

Inter-se relationship with other 

Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel 

 

Wife of Mr. Navratan Damani Husband of Mrs. Sarladevi 

Damani 

Remuneration proposed to be paid NA NA 

Remuneration last drawn (including 

sitting fees, if any) for the financial 

year 2019-20 

NA NA 

Number of Board Meetings 

attended during the financial year 

2019-20 

6 6 

Terms and Conditions of 

Appointment/Re-appointment 

NA NA 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

The Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty Fifth Board’s Report of SPV Global Trading Limited 

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) both on Standalone and Consolidated basis 

together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figure 

is given hereunder:                                      (Amount in lakhs)  

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 

Consolidated Standalone 

Revenue from Operations 45427.68 44124.83 2957.90 1088.08 

Other Income 
429.08 

 

513.47 51.22 2.58 

Total Revenue 45,856.76 44,638.30 3009.12 1090.67 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 16591.48 1264.80 36.35 (10.71)  

Add/ (Less): Current Tax 2169.79 286.72 0.77 -  

Add/ (Less): Deferred Tax 

Liability/ Assets 

409.70 180.05 (0.88)  0.48 

Add/ (Less): Taxation of earlier 

years 

9.13 11.14 -  -  

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 14002.86 786.90 36.47 (11.19) 

Add: Other Comprehensive 

Income 

(16.89)  (3.57)  (0.09)  (0.36)  

Total Comprehensive Income 

for the Year 

13985.97 783.33 36.38 (11.55) 

Profit Attributable to Owner of 

The Company 

7073.97 385.34 -  -  

Profit Attributable to Non-

Controlling Interests 

6928.89 401.56 -  -  

 

The Consolidated Statements provide the results of SPV Global Trading Limited together with its 

subsidiary. 
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2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND COMPANY AFFAIRS: 

Standalone Performance: 

Your Company has earned total revenue of INR.3009.12 lakh in Financial Year 2019-20 as 

compared to INR.1090.67 lakh in Financial Year 2018-2019. The Company incurred a Net profit of 

INR.36.38 lakh in the current Financial Year as compared to the Net loss of INR.11.55 lakh of the 

previous Financial Year.  

Consolidated Performance: 

Your Company has earned total revenue of INR.45,856.76 lakh in Financial Year 2019-20 as 

compared to INR. 44,638.30 lakh in Financial Year 2018-19. 

The Company Net Profit increased to INR. 13,985.97 lakh in the current Financial Year as 

compared to the Net Profit of Rs.783.32 lakh of the previous Financial Year.  

 

Subsidiary Company: 

a)  Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited  

The revenue from operations increased from INR 44123.28 lakh to INR 45427.68 lakh during the 

Financial Year 2019-20.The Company earned a Net profit of INR 13984.25 lakh in the current 

Financial Year as compared to the Net Profit of INR 808.19 lakh of the previous Financial Year.  

 

3. DEPOSITS:  

The Company has not accepted any deposit or unsecured loans from the public within the 

meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Acceptance of 

deposit by Companies) Rules, 2014. 

 

4. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under Section 

92 of the Companies Act, 2013 (herein after referred to as "the Act") forms an integral part of this 

Report as “Annexure A” and same is available on the website of the Company and its web link is 

www.spvglobal.in 
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5. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

During the year the Company  carried on the business of trading in non-ferrous metals.  
[ 

The Company endeavors to combine market experience with hard work and dedication to provide 

clients the ability to make informed decisions. During the year under review there has been no 

change in the business of the Company.  

 

6. DIVIDEND: 

In order to preserve funds for future activities, the Board of Directors of your Company does not 

recommend any Dividend for the FY 2019-20. 

 

7. SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting 

rights nor granted any stocks options or sweat equity. As on 31st March, 2020 none of the 

Directors of the Company holds instrument convertible into equity shares of the Company. 

The details of Share capital of the Company are as under: 

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019 

Number of 

Shares 

Amount 

(In Rs.) 

Number 

of Shares 

Amount 

(In Rs.) 

Authorised Capital: 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 250,000 2,500,000 250,000 2,500,000 

Issued Subscribed and Paid-

Up Equity Share Capital Fully 

Paid-Up: 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

 

 

 

245,000 

 

 

 

2,450,000 

 

 

 

245,000 

 

 

 

2,450,000 

 

8. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 

During Financial Year 2019-2020 there were 6 (Six) Board Meetings held by the Company on 24th 

April, 2019, 29th May, 2019, 14th August, 2019, 04th September,2019, 14th November, 2019, 13th 

February 2020. The intervening gap between the meetings was as prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings held during the Financial Year 2019-2020:  
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Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Directors Attendance at Board Meetings held 

during Financial Year 2019-2020 

1. Balkrishna Binani 6 

2. Navratan Damani 6 

3. *Harish Vaman Shenvi 6 

4. Sarladevi Damani 6 

5. Yashwant Jain 6 

6. Sanjay Mundra 6 

 

*During the year under review Mr. Harish Shenvi resigned from  Directorship w.e.f. 20th July, 2020. 

9. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS (MDAR): 

Management Discussions and Analysis Report (MDAR) for the year under review as stipulated 

under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") is presented in a separate 

section forming part of the Annual Report as “Annexure B”. 

 

10. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to provisions contained in Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your 

Directors confirm that: 

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards 

have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been 

selected and applied consistently and judgments have been made that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 

2020 and of the Profit of the company for the year ended on that date; 

c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets 

of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate 

and were operating effectively. 
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f) That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

11. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE: 

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors confirming that they 

meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 

read with the Schedule and Rules issued thereunder as well as Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing 

Regulations. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors, pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 

was held during the year under review. 

 

12. DIRECTORS: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, and that of Articles of Association of 

the Company, Mrs. Sarladevi Navratan Damani (DIN: 00909888) and Mr. Navratan Bhairuratan 

Damani (DIN: 00057401) at ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, 

has offered themselves for re-appointment.  

Further, Mr. Harish Shenvi resigned from the post of Director w.e.f. 20th July 2020. 

As stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements 

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, the brief resume of the Director proposed to be appointed/re-appointed is given in the 

Notice convening the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The Company has paid up share capital of Rs. 24,50,000/- being less than Rs. 1,00,00,000/- and 

the net worth of the Company at the end of the previous year 31st March, 2020 is Rs. 13,681,136/- 

which is less than Rs. 25,00,00,000/- and therefore, the quarterly report on Corporate Governance 

pursuant to regulation 27 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 is not applicable to the Company however the Company has been observing best 

governance practices and is committed to adhere to the corporate governance requirements on 

an ongoing basis. 
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14. AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT 

a) STATUTORY AUDITORS & STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September, 2019, M/s. S. S. Rathi & 

Co, Chartered Accountant (FRN 108726W), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, 

for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the FY 2024-25. 

 

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do 

not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, 

reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

 

b) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ AND AUDIT REPORT: 

The Secretarial Auditor, M/s. Jajodia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai 

(Certificate of Practice No. 19900) has issued Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2019-

20 pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, which is annexed as 

“Annexure C” and forms part of this Report.  

 

c) INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

During the Financial Year, the Company has re-appointed M/s. Kapadia Makwana & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors of the Company as per the provisions of Section 138 

of Companies Act, 2013. The Report of Internal Auditor was yearly reviewed by Audit Committee. 

 

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 

186: 

The details of Loan, Guarantees and Investments made by the Company under the provisions of 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

 

16. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

The Company has one subsidiary i.e. Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited. During the year, the 

Board of Directors (‘the Board’) reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary. In accordance with Section 

129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared consolidated financial statements 

of the Company and its subsidiary, which form part of the Annual Report.  
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Further, a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiary 

in Form AOC-1 as “Annexure D” forms part of the financial statement attached to this report. The 

statement also provides the details of performance, financial positions of each of the subsidiary. 

In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements, 

including the consolidated financial statements and related information of the Company and 

audited accounts of each of its subsidiary, are available on website of www.spvglobal.in. 

These documents will also be available for inspection during the business hours at the registered 

office of the Company 

 

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the Financial Year 

with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. As provided 

under section 134(3)(h) of the Act and Rules made thereunder disclosure of particulars of material 

transactions with related parties entered into by the Company with related parties in the 

prescribed format annexed to this report as “Annexure E”. 

The details of the transaction with related parties are provided in the accompanying financial 

statements. The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party 

transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link: 

www.spvglobal.in.  

 

18. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES: 

The Board of the Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the reserves for the 

Financial Year 2019-2020. 

 

19. MATERIAL CHANGES: 

During the Financial Year 2019-2020 there are no material changes affecting the financial position 

of the Company and affecting Financials Statements.   

 

20. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

Pursuant to the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations the company has 

constituted the following committee of the board: 

1. Audit Committee; 

http://www.spvglobal.in/
http://www.spvglobal.in/
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2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee; and  

3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.  

4. Risk Management Committee. 

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held during the 

year, are provided in the Director’s Report. 

 

21. AUDIT COMMITTEE & ITS COMPOSITION: 

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and on the recommendation of 

the audit committee the Board has adopted policy for selection and appointment of Directors, 

Senior Management and their remuneration.  

The Terms of Reference, Composition and Meetings and Attendance is as below: 
[ 

i. Terms of Reference/ Policy: 

Apart from all the matters provided under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit 

Committee reviews reports of the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors as and when required 

and discusses their findings, suggestions, observations and other related matters. It also reviews 

major accounting policies followed by the Company. 

 

ii. Composition: 

The Audit Committee consists of following members as on 31st March, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

iii. Meetings and Attendance: 

During the Financial Year 2019-20, 5 (Five) Meetings were held on 29th May, 2019, 14th August, 

2019, 04th September, 2019, 14th November, 2019, 13th February, 2020. 

Sr. No. Name of the Members Designation 
No. of Meetings                           

attended 

1 Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman 5 

2 Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Member 5 

3 Mr. Balkrishna Binani Member 5 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of the Member Category Designation 

1. Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain Independent Director Chairman 

2. Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Independent Director Member 

3. Mr. Balkrishna Binani Managing Director Member 
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22. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY & ITS COMPOSITION: 

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Terms of Reference, 

Composition and Meetings and Attendance is as below: 
 

i. Terms of Reference/Policy: 

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Company has framed 

a policy as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 for selection and appointment of Directors, 

Senior Management and their remuneration. 
 

ii. Composition: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of following members as on 31st March, 

2020. 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of the Member Category Designation 

1. Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain Independent Director Chairman 

2. Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Independent Director Member 

3. Mr. Navratan Bhairuratan 

Damani 

Non-Executive Director Member 

 

iii. Meetings and Attendance: 

During the Financial Year 2019-20, 1 (One) Meeting was held on 24th April, 2019. 

 Sr. 

No. 
 Name of the Members  Designation 

 No. of Meetings 

attended 

1 Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman   1 

2 Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Member  1 

3 Mr. Navratan Bhairuratan Damani Member  1 

 

23. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE & ITS COMPOSITION: 

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Terms of Reference, 

Composition and Meetings and Attendance is as below: 
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i. Terms of Reference/Policy: 

Apart from all the matters provided under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee reviews the complaints received from the stakeholders of 

the Company as and when required and discusses their findings, suggestions, observations and 

other related matters. 

 

ii. Composition: 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee consists of following members as on 31st March, 2020. 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of the Member Category Designation 

1. Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain Independent Director Member 

2. Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Independent Director Member 

3. Mr. Balkrishna Binani Managing Director Member 

 

iii. Meetings and Attendance: 

During the Financial Year 2019-2020, 3 (Three) Meetings were held on 29th May, 2019, 14th 

August, 2019, 13th February, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES & ITS COMPOSITION (POLICY): 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as part of good corporate governance the 

Company has constituted the Risk Management Committee. The Committee has laid down the 

procedures to inform to the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures and 

Board shall be responsible for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management plan 

and policy for the Company. 

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and 

promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the 

Sr. No. 
Name of the Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Designation 
No. of Meetings 

attended 

1 Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman 3 

2 Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Member 3 

3 Mr. Balkrishna Binani Member 3 
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business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined 

approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. 

The Committee reviewed the risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis carried out by the 

management. During the Financial Year 2019-20 no committee meeting were held. 

The Composition of Risk Management Committee is as below: 

 

i. Composition: 

The Risk Management Committees consists of following members as on 31st March, 2020. 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Member Category Designation 

1. Mr. Yashwant Rajmal Jain Director Member 

2. Mr. Sanjay Gopallal Mundra Director Member 

3. Mr. Balkrishna Binani Managing Director Member 

 

25. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and 

Regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

all the Independent Directors of the Company met once during a year, without the attendance of 

Non‐ Independent Directors and Members of the Management. The Independent Directors 

reviewed performance of Non‐Independent Directors, Chairman of the Company and the 

performance of the Board as a whole.  

The Independent Directors also discussed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to 

effectively and reasonably perform their duties. The feedback of the Meeting was shared with the 

Chairman of the Company. 

 

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE: 

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does 

not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required 

to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.  
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27. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading with a view to 

regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 

Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or 

sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when 

the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All 

Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

 

28. INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and towards this 

end, has adopted a policy in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All 

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the said policy. An 

Internal Complaints Committee has also been set up to redress complaints received on sexual 

harassment. 

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has not received any complaints from any 

of the employees of the Company. 

 

29. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligation 

and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate 

the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated 

on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution and independence of judgment 

thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the 

Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the 

Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The 

board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and 

Remuneration as well as stakeholder relationship committee. The Directors expressed their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
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30. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The percentage increase in remuneration, ratio of remuneration of each director and key 

managerial personnel (KMP) (as required under the Companies Act, 2013) to the median of 

employees’ remuneration, and the list of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn, as 

required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, form part of Annexure 

VI to this Board’s report. The statemen t containing particulars of employees as required under 

Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, will be provided upon request. In the 

terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and accounts are being sent to the 

members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’ particulars which 

is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company during business 

hours on working days of the Company. If any member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, 

such member may write to the Company Secretary in this regard.  

 

31. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR: 

During the year the year under review, Mr. Gurpreetkaur Bhautikkumar Munjani, was appointed 

w.e.f. 24th April, 2019 as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. 

Further, after the close of the Financial Year, Mr. Harish Vaman Shenvi resigned from the post of 

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director with effect from 20th July, 2020 due to his old age and 

same was approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31st July, 2020. 

 

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS: 

During the year under review there are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/ 

Courts which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.  

However, the company had received notice from BSE regarding revocation of suspension in 

trading of Equity shares vide letter dated 10th January, 2020. 

 

33. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, 

unauthorized use or disposition of its assets commensurate with its size, scale and complexities 
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of its operations. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and 

monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company.  

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness 

of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same.   

All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The 

Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books 

of accounts and reporting financial statements. 

 

34. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair 

and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity 

and ethical behavior of the company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This Policy can be 

viewed on the Company’s website. i.e. www.spvglobal.in 

 

35. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO: 

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, 

technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are as mentioned below:- 

 

i. Conservation of Energy: 

Steps taken or impact on conservation of 

energy 

The Company lays great emphasis on 

saving consumption of energy. Achieving 

reductions in energy consumption is an 

ongoing exercise in the Company. 

Effective measures have been taken to 

minimize the loss of energy, where ever 

possible. 

Steps taken by the company for utilizing 

alternate sources of energy 

Capital investment on energy conservation 

equipments 

      

ii. Technology Absorption: 

Efforts made towards technology 

absorption 
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Benefits derived like product 

improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution 

Considering the nature of activities of the 

Company, there is no requirement with 

regard to technology absorption. 

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the Financial Year): 

Details of technology imported  Nil  

Year of import Not Applicable  

Whether the technology has been fully 

absorbed 

Not Applicable  

If not fully absorbed, areas where 

absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasons thereof 

Not Applicable  

Expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development 

Nil  

iii. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

Particulars FY 2019-2020 

Amount in Rs. 

FY 2018-2019 

Amount in Rs. 

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings - - 

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo - - 

 

36. GREEN INITIATIVES  

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their email addresses are 

requested to register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent/Depositories for receiving all communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, 

etc., from the Company electronically. With regard to the same, Members whose email IDs are 

registered with our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, viz. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, shall also 

receive a communication from our Registrar wherein Members shall be informed about the 

Service of Documents to them in electronic mode and in case, they wish to register a different 

email ID, they can update the same with their Depository Participant in case of shares held in 

demat mode and with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent in case of shares held in physical 

mode. 
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37. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE 

ACCOUNT 

The Company does not have any equity shares lying in the demat suspense account / unclaimed 

suspense account of the Company as on 31st March 2020. 

Hence disclosures required under Part F of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations is not applicable 

 

38. MD/ CFO CERTIFICATION: 

The MD/CFO  have issued certificate pursuant to the  provisions of  Regulation 17(8)  of the  SEBI 

(Listing   Obligations   &   Disclosure   Requirements)  Regulations 2015 certifying that the financi

al statements do not  contain anymaterially untrue statement and these statements represents 

true and fairview of the Company’s affairs. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the 

Annual Report.  

 

39. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent 

assistance and co-operation received from all our Clients, Bankers, Business Associates and the 

Government and other regulatory authorities and thanks all stakeholders for their valuable 

sustained support and encouragement towards the conduct of the proficient operation of the 

Company. Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude to all the employees who 

have continued their support during the year. 

 

 

  

Date  

Place 

: 

: 

04th November, 2020 

Mumbai 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

    Sd/- Sd/- 

Regd. 

Office 

: 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar 

Mumbai -400 002 

 (Balkrishna Binani) 

Managing Director 

DIN:  00175080 

(Navratan Damani)    

Director 

 DIN:  00057401 
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ANNEXURE A 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020 

Pursuant to  Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Administration ) Rules,  2014. 

  

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

  

i CIN L27100MH1985PLC035268 

ii Registration Date 05/02/1985 

iii Name of the Company 
SPV Global Trading Limited (Formerly Known as Tarrif Cine 
& Finance Limited) 

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company 

Company Limited By shares & Indian Non- government 
Company 

v 
Address of the Registered office 
 & contact details 

28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar Mumbai-400 002 
Tel no: 022-22014001,22014003,  Fax: 022-22069664, 
Website: www.spvglobal.in 
Email Id: spvglobaltrading@gmail.com 

vi Whether listed company Yes 

vii 
Name , Address & contact details of the 
Registrar  & Transfer Agent, if any. 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd , 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, 
Makwana Road,Marol, Andheri 
(East),Mumbai,Maharashtra,400059 
Contact No: 62638200 

  

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated 

SL No Name & Description of  main products/services NIC Code of the  
Product /service 

% to total turnover  
of the company 

1 Trading of metals 4662 100.00% 

        

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

  

Sl No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY/ 
ASSOCIATE 

% OF  
SHAR

ES 
HELD 

APPLICA
BLE  

SECTIO
N 

1 Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited 
Sir M V Road J B Nagar Andheri East Mumbai  
400059  

U99999MH1946PLC0
05378 

Subsidiary 
Company 

50.51 2(87)(ii) 



27 
 

 
IV   SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)       

  

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% 
change 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters                   

                    

(1) Indian                   

a) Individual/HUF 0 84,407 84,407 
        

34.45  0 84,407 84,407 
      

34.45  0 

b) Central Govt.or 
 State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corporates 58,600 0 58,600 
        

23.92  58,600 0 58,600 
      

23.92  0 

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 58,600 84,407 143,007 
        

58.37  58,600 84,407 143,007 
      

58.37  0 

                    

(2) Foreign                   

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other… 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

Total Shareholding of Promoter  
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 58,600 84,407 143,007 

        
58.37  58,600 84,407 143,007 

      
58.37  0 

                    

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING                   

                    

(1) Institutions                   

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C) Central/ State govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   
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d) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                  0 

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

(2) Non Institutions                   

a) Bodies corporates 0      0        

i) Indian 0 78,343 78,343 
        

31.98  0 78,343 78,343 
      

31.98  0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Individuals                   

i) Individual shareholders holding  
nominal share capital upto Rs.1 lakhs 400 23,250 23,650 

          
9.65  400 23,250 23,650 

        
9.65  0 

ii) Individuals shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 
1 lakhs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   

c) Others                    

Clearing Member 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Non- Resident Indians  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 400 101,593 101,993 
        

41.63  400 101,593 101,993 
      

41.63  0 

                    

Total Public Shareholding 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 400 101,593 101,993 

        
41.63  400 101,593 101,993 

      
41.63  0 

                    

C. Shares held by Custodian for  
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

                    

Grand Total (A+B+C) 59,000 186,000 245,000 100 59,000 186,000 245,000 100 0 
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(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

  

Sr. No. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Change in Shareholding Shareholding at the  
end of the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares 
 of the 

company 

Increase Decrease No. of shares % of 
total 

shares 
 of the 

company 

1 Ashok Sharma 1 0  -   -  1 0 

2 Gopal Krishna Babulal Mangal 1 0  -   -  1 0 

3 Kirtilal Ratanla Sakhala 1 0  -   -  1 0 

4 Prahladrai Pareek 1 0  -   -  1 0 

5 Prashant R Joshi 1 0  -   -  1 0 

6 Seema S.N.Bhasin 1 0  -   -  1 0 

7 Shaji Varughese 1 0  -   -  1 0 

8 Balkrishna Binani 5,000 2.04  -   -  5,000 2.04 

9 Balkrishna Bhawanidas Binani 10,000 4.08     10,000 4.08 

10 Balkrishna Bhawanidas Binani 38,400 15.67     38,400 15.67 

11 Aniruddh Balkrishna Binani 21000 8.57  -   -  21000 8.57 

12 Aparna Madhur Somani 10000 4.08  -   -  10000 4.08 

13 Binani Commercial Co. LLP 58600 23.92  -   -  58600 23.92 

  Total 143007 58.36 - - 143007 58.36 

  

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (There is no change in Promoters Shareholding) 

  

Sr. No. Particulars Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Change in Shareholding Shareholding at the end 
of the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

Increase decrease No. of shares % of 
total 

shares of 
the 

company 

1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

                

(iv)  
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS & 
ADRS) 

  

Sr. No. Name of the Shareholder's Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Change in Shareholding Shareholding at the end 
of the year 

No.of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

Increase decrease No of shares % of 
total 

shares of 
the 

company 

1 Pragdas Mathuradas 
(Bombay)LLP 

58,800 24 - - 58,800 24 

2 Pontiac Propeties LLP 19,543 7.98 - - 19,543 7.98 
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3 Sharda Hemant Bhattar 7,000 2.86 - - 7,000 2.86 

4 Rajesh Kimar Rajratan Bagri 4,000 1.63     4,000 1.63 

5 Rajesh Kimar Rajratan Bagri 4,000 1.63 - - 4,000 1.63 

6 Sajjan Mitanand Poddar 600 0.24 - - 600 0.24 

7 Sanjay Shrigoal Mindhra  400 0.16 - - 400 0.16 

8 Yashwant Rajmal Jain 400 0.16 - - 400 0.16 

9 Pramod Harlalka 300 0.12 - - 300 0.12 

10 Ashok M Pandya 250 0.1 - - 250 0.1 

TOTAL 95,293 38.88     95,293 38.88 

  

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

  

Sl. No Name of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Change in Shareholding Shareholding at the end 
of the year 

No.of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

Increase decrease No of shares % of 
total 

shares of 
the 

company 

1 Navratan Bhairuratan Damani 
0 0.00 

0 0 0 0.00 

2 Balkrishna Bhawanidas Binani           53,400 21.80 0 0 53,400 21.80 

3 Harish Vaman Shenvi 
(Upto 20th July 2020) 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

4 Sarladevi Navratan Damani  0 0 0 0 0 0 

5 Yashwant Rajmal Jain 400 0.16 0 0 400 0.16 

6 Sanjay Gopallal Mundra 400 0.16 0 0 400 0.16 

7 Deepak Patil 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 Gurpreetkaur Bhautikumar 
Munjani 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

  

Indebtedness of the Company including interest 
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment         

  

Secured 
Loans 

 excluding 
deposits 

  

Unsecured  
Loans 

  

Deposits 
  

Total  
Indebtedness 

  

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

          

Total (i+ii+iii)   Nil Nil Nil Nil 

          

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
        

Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
        

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

          

Total (i+ii+iii)   Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL       

  

A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND/OR MANAGER:   

  

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration  

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager 

Total 
Amount 

   

MD WTD Manager    

Balkrishna 
Binani 

NA NA    

1 Gross salary - - - NA    

  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 

- - - 

-    

  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the 
Income tax Act, 1961 - - - 

-    

  

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - 

-    

2 Stock option - - - -    

3 Sweat Equity - - - -    

4 Commission - - - -    

  as % of profit - - - -    

  others (specify) - - - -    

5 Others, please specify - - - -    

  Total (A) - - - -    

  Ceiling as per the Act - - - -    

  

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:  
  

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of the Directors 

Total 
Amount 

Navratan 
Bhairuratan 

Damani 

Harish 
Vaman 

Shenvi (Upto 
20.07.2020) 

Sarladevi 
Navratan 
Damani  

Yashwant 
Rajmal 

Jain 

Sanjay 
Gopallal 
Mundra 

1 Independent Directors   - - - - - - 

  
(a) Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

- - - - - - 

  (b) Commission   - - - - - - 

  (c ) Others, please specify - - - - - - 

  Total (1)     - - - - - - 

2 Other  Non Executive Directors  - - - - - - 
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(a) Fee for attending  
board committee meetings 

- - - - - - 

  (b) Commission   - - - - - - 

  (c ) Others, please specify. - - - - - - 

  Total (2)           -     

3 Other  Executive Directors - - - - - - 

  Total (3)     - - - - - - 

  Total =(1+2+3)   - - - - - - 

  Total Managerial Remuneration  - - - - - - 

  Overall Cieling as per the Act.   

  

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD  
  

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Total 

  

CEO Company  Secretary CFO   

1 Gross Salary NA Gurpreetkaur 
Bhautikkumar Munjani 

Deepak 
Patil 

  

  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. - - - - 

  

  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - - 

  

  

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

  

2 Stock Option - - - -   

3 Sweat Equity - - - -   

4 Commission - - - -   

  as % of profit - - - -   

  others, specify - - - -   

5 Others, please specify - - 8,13,636 8,13,636   

Total   - - -   
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VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

  

Type Section of the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/Court) 

Appeal made 
if any (give 
details) 

            

A.  COMPANY 

            

Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

            

B. DIRECTORS 

            

Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

            

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

            

Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

        

Date : 04th November, 2020   For and on behalf of the Board 

Place : Mumbai       

      Sd/-   Sd/- 

Regd. Office : 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar 
Mumbai -400 002  

( Balkrishna Binani ) 
(Navratan 
Damani) 

Managing Director   Director 

      DIN: 00175080 
 DIN:  
00057401 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) 

 

SPV Global Trading Limited (Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) currently deals in  a 

spectrum of non-ferrous metals which are used by the copper alloy manufacturing industry, which 

in turn serves many industries such as Automobiles, Electricals, Electronics, horological, coinage, 

etc. 
 

The year was challenging amidst a turbulent macro environment. However, our Company 

emerged stronger at the end of it, paving pathways for future growth. For Financial Year 2019-

2020 on a consolidated basis, the Company’s profit after tax stood at Rs.14,002.86 lakhs as against 

profit of Rs. 786.89 in the previous year thereby an increase in profits as compared to the previous 

year. 

 

I. ECONOMIC & INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:  

In 2019, the global economy seemed to be on a path to recovery. This was primarily led by the 

bottoming out of manufacturing activity and global trade and monetary policy easing by central 

banks the world over. This sentiment was further bolstered at the start of 2020, in light of the 

progress in US-China trade talks and Brexit deal. 

FY 2019-20 was a muted year for metals as prices declined during the year due to global trade 

tensions, raising concerns around consumption slowdown. Prices turned around thereafter only 

to fall back sharply after the outbreak of the novel coronavirus and eventual pandemic that has 

impacted demand as well as supply globally. 

In what was expected to be a year of continued recovery, 2020 now has a fresh challenge to 

combat in the form of the Covid-19 pandemic. Although it is early to ascertain its impact on global 

supply chains, consumer behavior, overall business sentiment and supply-demand equations in 

the short term, we will have more clarity only over the medium-term. 

II. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

For India, FY 2019-2020 was characterized by several developments, including the re-election of 

the ruling party with an even larger mandate; restructuring of prevailing issues in the financial 

services sector; and the announcement of a slew of policy measures by the government.  
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At the juncture that we are in, India faces its own unique opportunities and the priorities that 

come with it. As we stand today, we have the reasons to believe that we are better positioned 

than any other nation, young working population, a conducive business environment and rising 

public expenditure. 

The government’s announcements made through the year and as part of the Union Budget 2020-

21 are directed at setting the stage for India’s future growth. It reinforces the government’s 

commitment to build an India of the future with better infrastructure, connectivity, and better 

resilience. It has a direct and positive impact on many industries such as metals, with expected 

short to medium term buoyancy in demand. Other measures, such as a corporate tax cut are also 

noteworthy, which are directed at boosting the business climate in the country.  

High volatility in  forex and global prices of raw material  are main areas of concern for the 

company and hence can be seen as threat or setback 

 

III. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company is engaged solely in trading activity segment and all activities of the Company 

revolve around this business.   
 

IV. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK: 

With large-scale infrastructure spend on the horizon, the metals and mining sector is expected to 

receive a boost in demand both over the short as well as longer term. The company is mainly 

engaged in trading of metals and hopes to achieve higher sales in the years to come. The company 

sees opportunities in providing consultancy services in various fields to augment its income. 
 

V. RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

The Company has laid down risk management framework keeping the Company's objectives, 

growth strategy and process complexities arising out of its business operations. Risk management 

in organization is a continuous process of identifying, assessing and managing all the 

opportunities, threats and risks faced by the company to achieve its goals. 
 

VI. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has internal control systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature 

of business. The Company has in place delegation of authority, policies and manuals approved by 

the Board. 
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VII. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

The financial performance for FY 2019-2020 vis-à-vis FY 2018-2019 is summarized below: 

          (Amount in Lacs) 

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 

Consolidated Standalone 

Revenue from Operations 45427.68 44124.83 2957.90 1088.08 

Other Income 
429.08 

 

513.47 51.22 2.58 

Total Revenue 45,856.76 44,638.30 3009.12 1090.67 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 16591.48 1264.80 36.35 (10.71)  

Add/ (Less): Current Tax 2169.79 286.72 0.77 -  

Add/ (Less): Deferred Tax 

Liability/ Assets 

409.70 180.05 (0.88)  0.48 

Add/ (Less): Taxation of earlier 

years 

9.13 11.14 -  -  

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 14002.86 786.90 36.47 (11.19) 

Add: Other Comprehensive 

Income 

(16.89)  (3.57)  (0.09)  (0.36)  

Total Comprehensive Income 

for the Year 

13985.97 783.33 36.38 (11.55) 

Profit Attributable to Owner of 

The Company 

7073.97 385.34 -  -  

Profit Attributable to Non-

Controlling Interests 

6928.89 401.56 -  -  

 

VIII. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT 

INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED  

 

 Manpower  

               As on 31.3.2020, the manpower of the Company was 2 (Two).  

 Employee Relations  

During the year, the Employee Relations continued to be harmonious and peaceful and have 

contributed immensely towards smooth functioning of the Company.  
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 Human Resource Development  

Training and Development, based on identified needs is given due priority by the Company for all 

levels of employees to increase employee effectiveness, employee utilization and productivity as 

well as to usher in a culture of innovation and creativity with emphasis on deciphering problem-

solving skills. 

 

IX. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS AND DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES THEREIN (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% 

OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) ALONG WITH 

DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREOF:  

 

Sr. 

No. 

Key Financial Ratio FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019 Reason for 

significant changes 

(i.e. change of 25% 

or more) 

1 Debtors Turnover 120.73 1.70 Primarily attributed 

to decrease in 

debtors & increase in 

turnover 

2 Inventory Turnover NIL NIL N.A. 

3 Interest Coverage 

Ratio 

NIL NIL N.A. 

4 Current Ratio 0.19 0.75 Due to decrease in 

Receivables & 

Payables 

5 Debt Equity Ratio NIL NIL N.A. 

6 Operating Profit 

Margin (%) 

1.79% 0.42% Increase in operating 

profit & turnover 

7 Net Profit Margin (%) 1.21% NIL Primarily attributed 

to increase in profit 

as compared to loss 

in previous year 
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X. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY 

PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF: 

 

Return on Net Worth for FY 2019-2020 is 26.66% as against -11.50% loss  in FY 2018-2019. The 

increase in Return on Net Worth is due to increase in Net Profit for FY 2019-2020 which is 

attributable to positive impact of higher sales volume and  higher sales realization . 
 

XI. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT  

Your Company  has prepared its financial statements for F.Y. 2019-2020 in accordance with the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) and as per Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (India Accounting Standards) 

(Amendment Rules), 2016. The implementation of Ind AS is a major change in the accounting 

treatment. 

 

XII. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

The Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's 

objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statements within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those 

expressed or implied. 
 

The Company is not under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking 

statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 
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Annexure C 

 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

for the financial year ended 31st March , 2020 [Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) 

28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar Mumbai 400002  

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED (Formerly known as Tarrif Cine 

& Finance Limited) CIN No: L27100MH1985PLC035268 (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit 

was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ 

statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my 

opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020, 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter. 
 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 

by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020, according to the provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 



41 
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”), as applicable: 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011 presently, (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2018; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 

presently, (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2018; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 presently, (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;  

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 

presently, (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2018;  

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 presently, 

(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;  

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; and 

 

Other specific business/industry related laws that are applicable to the company are as follows: 

• The Mines Act, 1952 (w.e.f. 01st September, 2018); and 

• The Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act, 1957 (w.e.f. 01st September, 2018). 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015  

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.  
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I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors as per Companies Act, 2013. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

I further report that during the audit period: 

a) The Board of the Directors of the Company has considered and approved the appointment at their 

meeting held on 24th April, 2019 had approved the appointment Mr. Gurpreetkaur Bhautikkumar 

Munjani, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company who was appointed w.e.f. 

24th April, 2019. 

 

b) The company had received notice from BSE Limited for Revocation of Suspension in trading of 

equity shares of SPV Global Trading Ltd. (formerly known as Tarrif Cine &Finance Ltd.) on 10th 

January, 2020  

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings; agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views are captured and recorded as 

part of the minutes. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 
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This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral 

part of this report. 

 

         For Jajodia & Associates 

           

 Sd/- 

Priti Jajodia 

          Company Secretary in Practice 

M. No.: 36944   CP No.: 19900 

 

Place: Mumbai  

Date: 04th November, 2020 
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‘Annexure A’ 

 

To, 

The Members, 

SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 

was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe 

that the processes and practices, I followed provided a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of 

Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, 

standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification 

of procedures on the test basis. 

6. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 

 

For Jajodia & Associates 

Sd/- 

       Priti Jajodia 

        Company Secretary in Practice 

                 M. No.: 36944   CP No.: 19900 

 

Place: Mumbai  

Date: 04th November, 2020 
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ANNEXURE D 

FORM AOC – 1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of the Subsidiaries 

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with 

Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 

Part A: Subsidiaries 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of the Subsidiary 

Rashtriya Metal 

Industries Limited 

(Amount in Lacs) 

1 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 

holding company’s reporting period   

31st March, 2020 

2 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant 

Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

NA 

3 Share Capital 451.30 

4 Reserves & Surplus 23,357.97 

5 Total Assets 34297.00 

6 Total Liabilities 34297.00 

7 Investments 4271.23 

8 Turnover 45427.67 

9 Profit/(Loss) before taxation 16,589.77 

10 Provision for taxation/ Deferred Tax  2,588.73 

11 Profit/ (Loss) after taxation 14,001.04 

12 Proposed Dividend 67.70 

13 % of shareholding 50.51% 

 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL 

 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- NIL 
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Part B: Associates & Joint Ventures 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations- NIL 

 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year- NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Date  

Place 

: 

: 

04th November, 2020 

Mumbai 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

    Sd/- Sd/- 

Regd. 

Office 

: 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar 

Mumbai -400 002 

 (Balkrishna Binani) 

Managing Director 

DIN:  00175080 

(Navratan Damani)    

Director 

 DIN:  00057401 
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ANNEXURE E 

Form AOC-2 

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 

parties referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

length transactions under third proviso thereto 

 

A. Details of Contracts of Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s Length Basis: 
 

There were no contracts or arrangement or transactions entered into with related parties during the year, 

which were not at arm’s length basis. 

 

B. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length Basis:   
 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited 

(Subsidiary Company) 

b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction Sales 

c) Transactions Value (Amount in Rupees ) INR. 29,57,89,875 

d) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transaction  Yearly 

e) Salient terms of the Contracts or arrangements or 

transaction  

NA 

f) Date of approval by the Board 24th April, 2019 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any - 

                                                          

 

  

Date  

Place 

: 

: 

04th November, 2020 

Mumbai 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

    Sd/- Sd/- 

Regd. 

Office 

: 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar 

Mumbai -400 002 

 (Balkrishna Binani) 

Managing Director 

DIN:  00175080 

(Navratan Damani)    

Director 

 DIN:  00057401 
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED  

(Formerly known as Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited) 

28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar, 

Mumbai 400 002 

 

We hereby certify that for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 on the basis of the review of the 

financial statements and to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statement that might be misleading. 

 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

 

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have 

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the designs or operations of 

internal controls, if any of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take 

to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

5. We further certify that: 

a. There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year ended, 31st 

March, 2020.  

b. significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and. 
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c. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant 

role in the Company’s internal control system. 

 

 

 

Date  

Place 

: 

: 

04th November, 2020 

Mumbai 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

    Sd/- 
 

Regd. 

Office 

: 28/30, Anant Wadi Bhuleshwar 

Mumbai -400 002 

 (Balkrishna Binani) 

Managing Director 

DIN:  00175080 

 



S. S. Rathi & Co. 
':;HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Opinion 

502, Shree Shivdutta Apartment. 
Near Lalit Restaurant, Station Road. 
Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062 
Tel. : +91222876 2159/ 6236 070512879 7415 
E-mail: info@ssrca.com / ssrathica@gma1l.com 

Website : www.ssrca.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE M.EMBEH8 OF srv GLODAL TRADING LIMITED 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SPV Global Trading 
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the 
Statement of .Pr.ofit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) , the Cash Flow 
Gtalona,ul w1tl ll:W Blutcmc11t of Clrn.f!l:!,t:~ 111 Equity for the year then ended and notes to 
standalone financial statements and a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other oxplanatory info1 mulion. 

In our opiniOI! and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with ·the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with th~ CQmpanil':~ (lnrli,=m Ar.r.rnmting ~tAnrlArrl!s) Ruleo , 3015 1 uu amondod (ffJnd 
AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its ca:sh 
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards a re further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report . 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountanto of India•(ICAI) together wi tl1 Ll1e c:Ll1kal requirements 

a t are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial stat t u r the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fu lfilled our other ethical 
rctJponsibiliti in ccorJa11ci: willi Ll1ese t·equlri!ments and the iCAl 's Code of E:thics. We 
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period . 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon , and we do not provide a 
3cpuratc opinion on these mallt:n;. We have determined the matters described beiow to be 
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 



Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter 

The Company's total sale of traded goods Our audit procedures included the 
(copper scrap) is to its subsidiary. following: 

We have assessed the systems and 
processes laid down by the Company to 

We identified the s.:i id related party 
transactions and its disclosure as sel uut 
in roopeotivo notes tn thA fi mmr.ial 
statements as a key audit matter due to 
the significance of transactions with the 
related party. 

Emphasis of Matter 

appropri:=it.ely identify, account and 
disclose all materiRl related party .. 
transactions in accor'da nce with applic'ab.le 1 
law~ fll}d financial reporting framew9rk. 
We . have designed and performed audit 
procedures in accordance with the 
guidelines laid down by !CAI in the 
Standard on Auditing (SA 550) to identify, 
assess and respon d to the risks of material 
misstatement arising from the entity's 
failure to appropriately account for or 
disclose material related party transactions 
which includes obtain ing necessary 
approvals at appropriate stages of such 
transactions as mandated by applicable 
laws and regulations. We have also 
reviewed the Secretarial Audit report 
during the course of evaluating the internal 
control systems in ensuring compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

We draw attention to Note 28 to the financial statements, which describe the extent to 
which the COVID-1 9 pandemic will impact the Company's operations and financial 
performance which will depend on future developments, which are uncertain. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter . 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises Board 's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business 
Responsibility report but does not include the standalone financial statements, 
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon . 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statem ents , our responsibility is 
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other in formation is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard. 

SI 



\fanagement's Responsibilities for the standalone financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Iridian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under s.ection 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
deteclin~ fra ud :-; m id o lher irreEu lnril i~:s; :selec.: li on mid application of appropria te 
accuuuliug µuliciei:;; mi:lkiug juugmeuli:; ar1u ei:;limalei:; lhal are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implem entation and maintenance of adequa te int~rna l fin a ncial c,,nt:rc,l.,.,, th ./H 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevapt to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error . 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company 's_ a bi'lity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

t\.uditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether du e to frau d or error, 
and to issue an auditor's repor t tha t includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will a lways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these s tandalone financial s ta tements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
missta tement resulting from fraud is higher th an for one resulting from error, a s 
frau d may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresenta tions, or 
the override of internal control. 

• obta in an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedu res tha t a re appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements in~~~"'ind the operating effectiveness of such 
control. 



• evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 
dioolo,=:;urAF: 11re inadequat':.', to mnrlify nnr opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
event& or condition3 may oauoo the Company to ceai.e to rnntimu:- RI, ::i e;nine; 
concern. 

• evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves tair presentatiut1. 

We communicate with those charged with governahce tegatcUng, among ull1e1· Ulallcrn, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We-. nloo provide those charged with govemRnr.e with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relAtinrn;hip~ r1nrl nthr.r mat.t~rn that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeg:!,!ards. ----------
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (th . 'Order') i ued by the 
Central Government of India in term of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure A, a tatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our lmowledge and lielief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion , proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in 
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 
account. 



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31 sL March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors i~ disqualified as on 31st Man.:h , 2020 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure-8. 

g) With respect to the oll1ei- walltn, to be included in the Anrlitnr'i:; Rr.pmt In 
i:u.:curdance with Sec llu11 197(1G) ,Jf th<'. /\al, tho on.me ii not Rppli r.r1hlr. as d\lring 
the year the Company has neither paid nor provided for any remuneration to its 
dircctoro. 

h) With respect to the ulher HH::1.tter~ to be inolu<lt,d in the A1.1~iMf'~ Rt::l,)t.)fl iu 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audil w1d Auditors) Rule P,, ?.O 14, in 
uu1· u11iulu11 .!Hid Lu L11 u Lutit of our lmm.-..,lnrlcfl nnct bt:lif'f rinr-J Ar.r.ordin~ to the 
inform.ttion Ann ~xplanations given to us: 

l. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact 
its financial position in its standalone financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There is delay in transferring unpaid dividend f R .35486/- to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company which has since been 
remitted . 

UDIN: 20042068AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 3l•t July, 2020 

For S . S. Rathi & Co 
· · ccountnntr. 

u: 108'12GW 

Partner 
M .No. 042068 



S. S. Rathi & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

502, Shree Shivdutta Apartment, 
Near Lalit Restaurant, Station Road. 
Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062. 
Tel. : +91222876 2159 / 6236 070512879 7415 
E-mail: info@ssrca.com / ssrathica@gmail.com 

Website : www.ssrca.com 

ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements section of our Report of even date) 

l. (a) The Company has only intangible assets for which it has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars. 

(b) As explained to us, the Management has physically verified fixed assets during the 
year and no discrepancies have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of physical 
verification of fixed assets is reasonable. 

(c) Reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable as the Company does 
not have any immovable property. 

2 . (a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified by the management a t 
reasonabl intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
1Jt'uuutlut 't.u uf vui iliuuliuu of i1wunlory follo wod IJy Lho mcu1ugt'.lrnemt w·o roa.oona.blft nd 
adequate in rela tion to the size of the Company & the nature of its business. 

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancies have 
been noticed on reconciliation of physical inventories with the book records. 

11. /\Q informed to uo, the Compuny hew not {;rnnted uny loo.no, ooeurod or unoeomed, to 
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of 
Clause 3(iii)(a) ,(iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company. 

4 . In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the 
parties covered under Section 185. Fllrther, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the investments 
made. The Company has not given any loans or provided any guarantees or security. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified . 

6 . Reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable as the Company's business 
activitie:, are not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules , 2014 . 

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues applicable to it. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, 
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax & Value Added Tax and any other 
statutory dues that have not bee ited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. ~~--,,__~._-. ... 
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8. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from any financial institution or 
bank or Government nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

9. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

10. During the course of our examination of the b_ooks and records of the Company, 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come 
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed 
of any such case by the Management. 

11 . The Company has neither paid nor provided for any managerial remuneration. 
Accordingly, the provis tons of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

12. In our · opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is n ot a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the 
Order are not a pplicable to the Company. 

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination s of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details 
have been disclosed in the S tandalone financial statements as required by the 
applicable Indiah Accounting Standards . 

14. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made 
any preferential a llotment or pr iva te placement of shares or fu lly or partly convertible 
debentures durin g the year. Accordingly, th provi ions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

15. According to th e information and explanations given to us, the Company has n ot 
entered in to any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with 
him. Accord ingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

16 , The Com pany is n ot required to be registered under section 45 -IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 . Accordingly, the provi ions of clause 3(xvi) of th Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

UDIN: 2004206 8AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 3 l•t July, 2020 

For S. S. Rathi & Co 
Chartered Accountants rteNij;6W 
Partner 
M.No.042068 

bf, 



S. S. Rathi & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

502, Shree Shivdutta Apartment, 
Near Lalit Restaurant, Station Road. 
Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062. 
Tel. : +91 22 2876 2159 / 6236 0705 / 2879 7415 
E-mail : info@ssrca.com / ssrathica@gmail.com 
Website : www.ssrca.com 

ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Roquirumvntv' 11 ct ion nf n11r r~pnrt nf r.v~n ltatr.) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SPV Global 
Trading Limited ("the Company") as of 31 st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of Act and the Guidance Note, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 

f 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over mancial reporting was established and maintained and if uch controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately .and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the af.if.ietf. of th~ company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expendituref'l of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

7 . Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financia l controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
cc:,mpliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations giveu Lo us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
uperaling effecfvely a at 31~L Mat h , 2020, ba ed on the criteria !or internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

UDIN: 20042068AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 3l•t July, 2020 

For S. S, Rathi & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Re,nN~: 10~726W 

- \--CLU.-\. ( 

D. P. Rathi 
Partner 
M .No. 042068 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

DALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 

ASSETS 

Non-current Assets 

Intangible Assets 
Investment ,n Bullion 
Investment in Subsidiary 

Financial Assets 

IIIVe!. llllelllS 

Deferred Tax Asset (net) 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Other Non-current Assets 

Current Assets 

Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Other Bank Balances 

Other Curent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Current Liabilities 

rinl\n oinl Linbi l itioo 

Trade Payables 

Note 

2 

3 

4 

1 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

- Due to Micro Enterpr ises & Small En terpri ses 

- Due to Others 

Other Financ,al L1ab1l1t1es 

Other Current Liabili ties 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Basis of preparation, measurement and sign ificant 
accounting policies 

The accompanying notes form an integral 

part of the Financial Sta tements. 

D. P. Rath! 
Partner 

M. No. 042068 
Place: Mumbai 

Dated : 31st July, 2020 

r- ' \ ,\ . 

·,,,'_</1,J ;,,;;i,) 
~~ 

l !l 

16 

As At 

31.03.2020 
Arnt (Rs.) 

17,444 

1,40,483 
3 ,02,19 ,950 

7,ai,16/l 

7,16,601 

4 ,88,922 

25,000 

3,23,46,664 

24,92,482 
17,50,987 

49,342 

1,44,045 
44,36 ,856 

3,67,83,522 

24 ,50,000 

1,12,31,136 

1,36,81, 136 

NIL 

2,26 ,89,94 7 

a,oo,2uJ 
1, 12,186 

2,31 ,0 2, 86 

3, 67 ,8 3,522 

Balkris hna Binani 

Director 
00175080 

~ 
Deepak Patil 
Chief Financial Officer 

As At 

31.03.2019 
Amt (Rs.) 

NIL 

1,40,1183 

3,02 , 19,950 

7 ,R7 .nn? 

6,23,012 

42 ,412 

5,54 ,193 

3,23,67,712 

6,40,45,610 

37.3<! ,308 
49 ,342 

NIL 
6 , 78 ,29,260 

10 ,01 ,96 ,97 3 

24,50,000 

75,93,374 

1,00,43,374 

NIL 

8 ,98,99 ,788 

l ,tl7 .'J86 

l ,OS,825 

9 , 1,53,599 

10,01,96,973 ........ -~---=•="' 

l:
~ 

( r ctor 

'-- 158820 @ 
~ah . 
Gurpreetkaur 
Munjanl 

Company Secretary 

S'f 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Revenue 
Revenue from Opcrntions 
Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
P'U i l ll \lo.II~ uf 1. LU~l•,- ill-ll LIUlr 

t;hanges-m-lnventones 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depredation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 
Tax Expense: 
- Current Tax 
- Deferred Tax 

Profit/(Loss) For The Year (A) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or los s 
Net fair value gain/(Ioss) on investments in equity instruments 

through OCI 
Income tax benefit/(expense) on net fair va lue gain/ (\oss) 

on investments in equity instruments throu gh OCT 

OTH~R COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (B) 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) 

Earnings per equity share of face value 

of Rs . 10/-each 

Basic and Diluted (Rs.) 

Basis ol prepara tion, measurement a nd s1gmlicant accounting 
po licies 

The accompanying notes form an in tegra l 
part of the inancial tatements. 

As per our report of even date 
For S . S . Rath! & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regn. 

D. P. Rath! 

Partner 
M. No. 042068 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 31st July, 2020 

Note 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
2 

22 

27 

Year ended 
31.03 .2020 

Amt (Rs.) 

29,57,09,075 
51,21 ,919 

.,__ ___ ._ 
30,09,11,795 

tl1.J,J J, lU,Ub'.J 

NIL 

10,39,054 
12,76,975 

2,356 
17,47,822 

29,72,76,259 

36,35,536 

77,087 
(88,356) 

36,46,805 

(14,275) 

5 ,232 

(9 ,043) 

36,37,762 

14.88 

Balkrlshna Blnanl 

Director 

00175080 

Dcepak Patil 

Chief Financial Officer 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) 

10,88,08,201 
2,58,389 

10,90,66,590 

1U;/t, , l l A 1'/ 

1,08,690 
9,27,316 

NIL 
NIL 

15,24,319 

ll,01,37,742 

(10,71,152) 

NIL 
48,033 

(11,19,185) 

(36 ,340) 

504 

(35,836) 

(11 ,55,021) 

(4. 57) 

dl.vj' ~ /1~1 
Yashwa•n~ Jain. 

Director 

01158820 

Gurpreetkaur 
Munjanl 

Company Secretary 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LlMlTED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 

a) NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

ADJUSTMENTS F'OR: 

Dividend Received 

Fair value (gain)/loss on investments 

Interest on IT Refund 
Interest Received 

Interest Paid 

L/C Discounting Charges 

Elqi~rWt. l'r lMP.d to l1west111~1H l!Ctlvltl~~ 

Depreciation and Amor tisation Expenses 

b) OPERATING PROFIT /(LOSS) BEF'ORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 

ADJUSTMENTS FOR: 

(lncrease)/decrease in Other Non-current Asse ts 

(lncrease)/decrease in Trade Receivables 

(l nrrra~r)/ rl rrrrasr in lnvrntnri~fi 
(Increase)/ decrease in Other Current Assets 

lncrease/(decrease) in Trnd,• l'ay«bles 

lncrease/(decrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Increase/(decrease) in Other Current Liabil i ties 

CASH GENERATED PROM OPERATIONS 

Income Tax (Paid)/ r~ cfu nd 

NET CASH FROM/(USC:D IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTI NG ACTIVITIES: 

Purchase of Intangible Assets 

Expenses re lated to investmen t acti vi t ies 

(Purchases)/Sale of Investments (net) 

Interest Rece ived 

Dividend Received 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTI VITIES 

C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITES 

Interest Paid 

L/C Discounting Clrn rges 

NET H F O /( 1/11) FINAN IA ACTIVITIE 

NET l NCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 1.4.2 019 

(OPENING BALANCE) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 3 1.3.2020 

(CLOSING BALANCE) 

As At 

31.03.2020 

Amt (Rs.) 

36,35 ,536 

(34,53 ,615) 

62,638 

(1 ,488) 

( 17 ,29,455) 

1,25,600 

11,51,225 

G,177 

2,356 

(2,01 ,026) 

5,29 ,193 

6,15,53,128 

NIL 

[l,44,045) 

[6,72 ,09,841) 

1,52,267 

6,361 

(53, 13,963) 

(5,22, 109) 

(58,36 ,072) 

(19 ,800) 

(6,1 77) 

(27, 51 4) 

17 ,29 ,455 

:.! 4, 53,G! S 
51,29 ,579 

(1,25,600) 

(11,51 ,225) 

(1 2, 76,825) 

(19,83,319) 

37 ,34,307 

17 ,50,988 

As At 

31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) 

(10 ,71,152) 

(30,500) 

(2,27,719) 

(170) 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

(13,29,541) 

(1 ,82,750) 

(6 ,40,45,610) 

2,12 ,430 

NIL 

6,75,09,930 

(8,82,743) 

37,331 

13,19,047 

170 

13,19,2 17 

NIL 

NIL 

(1 ,26,6 17) 

NIL 

J0,500 

(96 ,117) 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

12,23,100 

25,11,207 

37 ,34,307 

I . The above Statement of Cash Flows h as been prepared under the 'Indirec t Me th od' as set out in Ind AS 7, 'S tatement of 
Cash Flows'. 

2. Previous Year's figure have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to correspond wi th the current year's 
classification/disclosure. 

As per our Report of even date 

For S. S. Rathi & Co 

Partner 

M. No. 042068 

Place : Mumbai 

ts 
2 

Dated : 31st July, 2020 

, -:! :.. i .,;. · / '.E/ 
.-,.\ ~ .,,-("./4 

\c\: .( ~·---~"'~ ,: ' .~c·i) ;.,J:_;:_q_, .... . __ _.. 

Balkrlshna 
Blnanl 

Director 

00175080 

~ 
Deepak Patil 

1. ~½~)..•, 
( ashwant Jain. 

irector 
01158820 

Gurpreetkaur 
Munjani 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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S PV GLOBAL T_RJID! NG I..IMITEQ_ 

S t a.tement o f Chan c e:• La. ltculty for t.hc y ear e nded 3 .Jt March, 2020 

A. EQUITY BHAllE CAPl'T"'U, 

Balance at the bi!::g:i.n.nj n ;: o( 1hc rcpon ing ) «-OU' 

ChMges in Equit)' Sh:vt:: c.apiut.. during the ycu 
Bala.nee at th• e nd of u e rc port ln~ year 

8 . OTHER EQUITY 

Balance u ■t b e Aprlt.. 2 0 1 8 

Pro Cit /(Loa) fo r t &~ yew-
Other comprehensive iuc nnc (or 1hc _ycnr (n~t or tA.~) 

Total eompreh an.dvc i aeoo:ae l.o c the ycu 

Ba.la DC'e u a t 3 bt Hardi_, 201 

Bala n ce u at h t A p r il . 2019 

Profit/ (Lo u ) fo r thae year 

Oth er com p re h e nsiv~ i11a:::me for the _year {net of t:t.."i ) 
Total c omp cche rulv e in.c.omc f'o c t he yea, 

Gener.al R cac n,c 
Amt (Rs.} 

l,◄ J,515 

1~615 

1,i:;3, 51 5 

Ao., 
31st Ma rch , 2020 

AmtlR•.J 

24,50,000 

NIL 
24,50,000 

Rcu rves and SurpluE 

,.. ., 
31st Much, 201 il 

Amt IR•.J 

24.50,00C 

NIL 

24,S0,000 

It.:ms o f Other 
Comprehensive 

Income IOCI 
Spec ial Rese rve Retained E .t1.rninzs Equity Jnstrurn.e:nts 

Arut jRs. ) Amt fRs. ) through OCI 

IO,SJ, 124 

108124 

10 ,53 , 124 

75,46,399 

(ll,19, 185) 

-~~214 

64,27,214 

36,46.805 

Amt(Rs ,) 

S,357 

135,8,36) 

13 0 ,479) 

(30,479) 

(9,04Ji 

Total 
Amt(R:;:.J 

8 i .·1~,J95 

111 , 19,185) 
(J5,8.1fi) 

1!..1__,SS,021) 

76~ 374_ 

75,tJ~.J?,f 

.16,46,805 

19,043) 
., r,,.17 ,762 

Ba.Jlicicc .. &t 3 tsi:: l brc..-a., 202 0 1.4-3,su, 10,s3,12 4 1,00,74,020 f39 ,622I 1,12,ll_1J36 

As per ou r ~ port of even d .ac .---,-- trn,, ..,._ -
For S. 8 . Ratbl &. Ce 4 ~ B&UuLabn.a DlnaaJ -

•' ::\ 'f\\ & C, . Di,ccto, 

/~0117 5080 

>\ ~~~hJv-- . u 01158820 

r?- i ·, 1-1 -, :;' ·..;_~,..\ .1-1 
u..0--V- I ... •· - 1~~~ 
\ 
.. __,.,, .. · ·-~ 
· ,...,-- . -1 

Partner \\: · ~~••' , _; . • •.>:-9 p~ 

M. No. 042068. \, .,. __ " , ' , .:;J···/Jucr FinMc-iuJ Orriccr 
PlACC : 11.·lum b.a.i \ ~ . ~ I/ 
Ootcd , 3 1S1 J uly,20ZO '\_~ : 

~ 
Gu.rprcc tkau.r Munjanl 
Compru,y Sccrc1nry 

.\ \ ~ 
•;~~~~ 

~ .tJ; 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the financial stalemenis for the year ended 31st March. 2020 

Note 1 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Tlie Comp~ny was incorporatml ab a })ublh: llm1t,·d cu1npJ 11y 011 05th hb,u ,,ry, '1Qfl5 in the rn1111•: 11fT11rrifCin~ !,, Finance 
Uc! . tor tl1P purpose of tradl11p, u1 ,iidfes and ,ecuriti~~ Jlld waB ~ccordingly rPgii;tPr~d with the fllll as NBFC:. At present, 
the Company 15 engaged lt1 the 1.iu,ll1es, of trnding in copper ccr:ap ~ncl a,:,:nrrlingly thP fHII c:a ncelled lls NBFC 
r~gl1trdl!U11 w.e.f. 0Z.00.2010. 11,c Company hni ch~ngPrl it~ n~m i, to Sf'V Gio~~I Tradinp; Ltd und has obtained c<?rtifiratP. 
to that effect from the ROC dt. 26.04.2019. 11,e equity shares of the Company are listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange 
(BSE). 

II BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred 
to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2016. 

11,ese financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrua l basis of 
accounting except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each 
reporting pcrind, as stated in the accounting policies set out below. TI1e accounting policies have been applied consistently 
over all the period~ pr~sented in these financial statements. 

(B) KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

Tl,e prc• p.iration of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
r 0 ported ,11111,unts of asse ts and liabilities, disclosure of cont ingent liabiJities as at the date of the fi na ncial statemen ts a nd 
the repor tc, ,1mounts of revenue and ex penses during the reporting period . 11w recognition, measurement, cla sifica tion 
or disclosure of an item or information in the financial statements is made relying on these estimates. 11,e estima tes and 
judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based 
on h~l'orlcnl ex puric11cc nnd vAr ious other 0°r,11mptions and factors (inclndinp; expectatiorlS of future events) that the 
Compa ny believes to be reasonab le under the existing circums ta11ces. Actual res~lts cou ld differ from those cstimalcs. Any 
revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and futu re periods. 

All the assets and liabtlities have been classi fi ed as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle of 
twelve months and other criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 

(() urrent/ Non-curr nl Cla ,ifi tio 
Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfi es any of the foll owing conditions: 
the asset/liabili ty is ex pec ted to be reali zed/settled in the Company's normal opera ting cycle; 
the asse t Ls in tended for sa le or consumption; 
the asset/ liabi lity is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
the asset is cash or cash equival nt unless ii is restricted from being excha nged or used to se ttle a liability for at least 

v twelve months after the reporting date; 
in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer se ttlement of the liability for at least 

v twelve months after the reporting date. 

/\II other assets and liabilit(,es are classified as non-current. 

For the pl•rpo e of current/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its normal 
operating cycle as twelve months. 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(D) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Intangible Assets : 

ii 

Measurement at recongnition: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, i.ntangible 
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
Amorti1.ation: 

Intangible assets are amortized on a Straight Line basis over their respective individual estimated useful lives not 
exceeding 10 years as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The estimated useful life of intangible assets is 
mentioned below: 

Ar.r.011nting snftw,irr, f, 

Amnrti7il.tk>n m~t11 ocl~ ~.11d uwufu l liv•~ "'n r•yiywt,tq p1;1ri11~i911)ly in11!1,1girrn >It QAQh flnPnA!lll ','OP-l' Ani:t. If 1111',' Qf 
lhn ,i ~-•1.r t d o1 l iiJ JI> Lli ffio J fJUJIJ µ111vluu~ 11 11 Li111.i.L11u, ~Ltcll t.: liWll:(I! lu UUUUUtlLUtl rur uu U uhuttgo lrt tlr1 UCIJt)Utltlrtg 
P.stirnate 

De recognition: 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the i.ntangible asset and is recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss whc.n the asset is derecognized . 

Impairment: 

Assets that arc subject to depreciation and amortization and assets representing investments in subsid iary 
a.re reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount 
may not Ii r<:coverable . Such circumstances include, though are not limited to, significant or sustained 
dec li ne fn ven tes or earnings and material a dverse changes in the econom ic environment . 

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying a.mount or an asset exceed s its recoverable amount. 
Th e recoverable a.mount of an asset is the grea ter of its fair value less cos t to se ll and value in use . To 
calcu la te value in use , the estimated futu re cash nows a.re discounted to the ir prese nt value us ing a pre-tax 
d iscount rnte that renects current market rates and the risk specific to the asset. Fair value less cost to sell 
1s the best es timate of the amount obtainable from the sale or an asset in an arm 's length transaction between 
knowledgeable, Willing parties, less the cost of disposal . 

Impai rment losses , if any, are recognized in the Sta tem ent of Profi t and Loss and included in de preciation and 
amorti za tion ex pen se. Impairment losses, on asse ts a.re reversed in th e Sta teme nt of Profit and Loss only to 
the <.:xL,'nt that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying a.mount that would have been 
d e termin ed if no impai rme nt loss had previous ly been recognized . 

iii Inventories: 
!1 ventorics is va lued at lo ·er of cost and ne t rcJlisable vG lue. Cost incl ude pu rchase price as ve il as incidental 
ex penses. C'os t fo rmula used is ei ther 'Specific Identification' or 'F IFO'. The net rea lisable value is the es timated se lli ng 
price in the ordinary course of business less the estima ted costs of complet ion and estimated cos ts necessary to ma ke the 
sa le. 

iv Cash and Cash Equivalent;;: 
Ca. h a nd ash equivale1\ts

0 

comprise ash a nd hequ s in hand, bank ba lances and demand de posits with bank where 
original maturity is three months or less from the date of acquisition and other short-term highly liquid investments that 
are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

v Financial Instruments: 
II financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
ins trument of another entity . 

/0 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Financial Assets 
lnit-i01 l r0,ognition and measurement: 
The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the 
ltLGtrument. All fi1 1a11cial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the foir vnlue 
measured on initial recognition of financial asset. Where the fair value of a fi.nancial asset at initial recognition is different 
from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the transaction price Is recognh,eu as a gain or loss in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an 
active market for an identical asset (i.e . level 1 input) or through a va luation technique that uses data from observable 
markP ts (i.e. level 2 input) , In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the 
difference between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the 
StMe111e 11 t of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss nrises due to a change in factor that marke t 
pn,·tiripn nt~ tal1e into nccount whvn pricing th~ fin ancia l ass,?t. 
However, tra ue receiva bles that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at the transaction price. 
Subsequent measurement: 
f-ina ncia l assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
or fair value through prof it or loss (1-'VTPL) on the basis of both: 
- the entity's business model for mana ging the financial assets, and 
• lit , 1111 1, ,·111o l ,n1 h nm., rhnrnrtrrin li nn nf lhg finnn~i~l ~ffijly 

(n) Men!Ju t·cd nt nmortinrci rnr.t; Financi, I ilfisots tlrn t are )1Plrl within a h11 sitwss model whose objective~ to hold hnalltl~I 
assets in ord,.•r to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of pri.ncipal and interes t, are subseque1uly 
meas ured at ,111u1rtiscd cost using the effective interest rate ('EIR') method less impairment, if any. The amortisation of EIR 
rl l tLI lw,b ~tlolt11: f1ut11 it11fJui1tl\L1t l, i ( ony1 in rccogninod in tho i tatomant Qf Prnfit Rnrl In~~ Thi~ , MPgnry nppl ir.~ to -~~h 
and.bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets of the Company. 1he EtR is the rate tI1at dl,cuu11b 
cJ lit '11 led lutU\'l! l!~"h inuumu lhr1Ju9h tho o rf':t rl llfn nf fln111whd lt11,l 1111111 ·11l 

(b) Mc,1~ ur0d at fair val ue through other comprehens ive income: Financial assets that are held within a business model 
wl,u,e uuj,·Llivl! i~ dChieved by bo th, nc lling financial aG6U t6 and collqc ting ,:,:,ntrart11 al ra~h flnws that are solely p~yments 
of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value 
moveml'nts are reco!lnizL'u in the ulhc1 comprehensive income (OCI). lntC' rc!; t income measured using the Em method and 
irn pd in1\cll l lo ses, if any, are recognised in the Statement of Profit nnu Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain or loss 
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to 'other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recog nition, has measureu iHves tments in equi ty 
instruments otlwr than inves tment in subs idiary at FVTOCI. The Company has made such election on an instrument by 
inst rument basis. These equ ity instruments a re neither held for trading nor are con tingent consideration recognized under 
n business combi na tion . Pursuant to such irrevocable elec tion, subsL'l(Uent changes in the fai r va lue of such equity 
instru ments are recognized in OCI. However, the Compnny recognizes divid end income from such instruments in the 
Stateme nt of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of such financia l assl'is, cumu lative gain or loss previously recoeni zl'd in 
OCI is not reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer such 
cumulati ve gain or loss into retained ea rnings within equity. 
(c) Measured at fair value through profit or loss: A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at 
amoni zed cost or at FVTOCI. This is a idua l c tegory applied to all other inve tmcnts of t ,e mpany xclud ing 
investments in subsidiary. Such financia l assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value 
1 l1,111g1", ,Il l! ll!Lug11l 1-~ li 111 lit~ !Jt11lLJJ1Ll tl af f11 fil nnd Looo, 

Derccognition 
The Company derecognises a fo1ancial asset when the co!1tractual rights to the cash flows from the fin ancia l asse t expire, 
or it transfe rs the contractll,/11 rights to receive the cash flows from the asset. 

Impairment of Financia l Asse ts 
Expec ted cred it losses a re recognized for c1II financial assets su bsequent to initial recognition. 

For fina ncial asse ts other than trade receivables, c1s per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12-monlh ex pected credit 
lossr~ for all originated or acq ui red financ ial asse ts if at the repor t ins date the credit risk of the financial asset has not 
increased significa ntly s ince its ini tia l recognition. The expected credit losses a rc measu red as lifet ime expected cred it 
losses. if the credi t risk on financial asse t increas0s significantly since its initi~I recognition. The Compani1's trade 
rece ivables do not contain significant financinp,<.:omponent and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an 
amount equal lo life time ex pected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall. 

Th ' · · nd reversals are recognised in Stat~ment of Profit and Loss. 

I,,~ • 

I 

~ 

Gs 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Financial Liabilities: 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabiJities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value. Transaction costs that arc directly attributable to the finnncinl 
liabil ities (other than financial liability at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted from the lair value measured on 
initial recognition of financial liability. 
SuUse4ueul 111ed~u1e11tl.!1tt 

Financial liabilities are subsequ~ntly measnrert at amortised cost usi11g the EIR method. Financial liabilities carried at fair 
value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit 
am! Loss. 

0 1.!tl.!LU!;lllliull 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT: 
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordanCl' with the accounting policies mentioned above. 
Fair value is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid to lransfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
·between market participants a t the measurement date. ll1e fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
- in the principal market for the 11sset or liability, or 
- in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is me~sured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three le ve ls, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to 
n1e<1st11·e va lu, . The fair va lue hierarchy gives the hi1;hes t priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical ass,,ts or 

liabilities (Lev0! I inputs) and the !Qwest pri9ri tv \Q \.1 11Q\?~~ rv«\;>I<.: ill Pill~ /l..Gwl :l i11 p11I~). 
Level 1: Q uoted (unadjusted} prices in active markets for identic~l assets or liabilities 
Levci 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observ;ible for the asset or li ability, either 

directly or indirectly 
Level 3 •· i,1puts that are unobse1vable for lhe asset or liability 
For a~~cts and linbilitic,~ lhat are recognized in the financial st11tements a t foir va lue on a recurring basis, the Company 
llt'lt'I ttllltl '!/ \\' 111'1111'1 ll'ttlW1IJl'.ij 1rnvµ i:ll:'l:'111'1~(111~1\V~~I l~\le l~ It\ tM I tN , t't liy Lly nh !~ s, 11,g ca lego, 1z,1l1on al lh ~nd ol 
each reporting period and discloses the same. 

vi Investment in ubsidiary: 
lie Crnnpany has elec ted to recogmze ,ts uweslments 111 s ubs1cl1ary ;it cost 11, accordance with the oplton available ,n Ind 

AS 27, 'Separ.il<' Financial Statements' . The uetails of such inves tmen ts ;ire given in Note 4. Impairment policy applicable 
on such investments is explained in Note l(H)(D)(ii) above. 

vii Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
Provisions arc recognised when the Company has a present obligation (lega l or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 1.Jl•nefits will be required to se ttle the obl if,ation and a 
re li ab le estin1a le can be made of the amount of the obligation . Provisions are measured at lhe best estin1ate of the 
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date. If the effect of the time va lue of money is 
material, provis ions a re discou nted to refl ect its present value using a curren t pre-tax ra te that reflec ts the curren t market 
nssessments of the time value of money and the ris ks specu,c to the obltgatton. When d1scountmg ,s used, the increase in 

the provis ion clue to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obl ir,a tion ar ising from past events, the ex is tence of w hich will 
be confirmed only by the occu rrence or non-occurrl.'nce of one or more uncertain future events not wholly w ithin the 
control of the ompany or a presrnt obligation that .iris,•~ from past eve nts where it is either not pro bable that an outflow 
of resources wi ll be requi red to settle the obligation or a re liable estimate of the amoun t rnnnot be made . 

~ 

Contingent .isse ts are neither recognized nor disclosed except when rea lisation of income is vir tually certain, rela ted asse t 
is disclosed. When the Company expects some or all of a provis ion to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognized as a 
separate asset, but only when the re imbursrment is vir tually certain. 11,e expense relating to a provision is presented in 
the s ta tl•ment of profit a nd loss ne t of any reim bursement. 

0-;;- J 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

viii Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are 
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any ta xes or duties collected on behalf of the 
government which are levied on sales such as sales tax, value added tax, GST, etc. 
Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established. 
Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amounts invested and the rate of 
interes t. For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the Effective interest 
rnte me thod to the net carrying amo unt oi the financial assets. 

ix Expenditure: 

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis. 

x Employee Benefits: 
.All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months or rendering the service are classified as short-term employee 
benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related se rvice. The Company recognizes 
the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a 
liability . 

xi Income Taxes: 

Tax ,~ xprnse is tlw aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax 
and deferred tn x. 

Curr~ nt tax : 

Cun:ent tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable profit differs from 
'profit before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are ta xa ble o r 
deductibl,i in uthl!r years and items that are never taxable or ded uctible under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
Current ta i: i~ 111easured using ta x rntes that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the amounts expec ted to 
be recovered from o r paid to the ta xation author ities. 

Dc£rrrc•d I.i x: 

Ueferred tax is rL•rop.nized on temporary diffe rences be tween the carrying amounts of asse ts and liabilities in the financia l 
SlJI L' 111 ents and the correspond ing tax bases used in the compu tation of taxa ble profit under Income ta x Act, 1961 . 

Deferred ta x li abilities are gene ra lly recognized for all taxab k• t,'111porary d ifferences. Howeve r, in case of temporary 
diffe rences that arise from initia l recogni tion of assets or liabilities in ,1 transact ion tha t affec t neither the ta xab le profit nor 
the accou nting profi t, deferred ta x liab il it ies are not recognized . 

Deferred ta x assets are genera ll y recognized for a ll deductible temporary differences to the ex tent it is probable that ta xa ble 
profi t-sw ill be ava ilab le against which those deductible temporary difference can be utilized . In case of temporary 
differences tha t ar ise from in itial recognition of assets or liabUities in a transac tion that affect neither the taxable profit nor 
the accounting profit, deferred ta x assets are not recog nized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is rev iewed at the end of each repor ting period and reduced to the extent that it 
is no longe r probable that sufficient ta xa ble profits will be ava ilable to a llow the benefits of part or a ll of such deferred tax 
a~~cts to be utilized. 

Defe rred tax asse ts and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that ha ve been enac ted or subs tantively enacted by the 
batnnce sheet da te and are c·x pected to a pply to taxable income in lhe y,•.irs in which those temporary differences a re 
ex pec ted to be recovered or settled 
l 'nc~l!n t,1 tion ofn1rr,·nta11d ddc1wd t«x: 
Cu rrent and deferred tax acf' recoi; ni z,•d ,ts income or an expense in the Statement of Pro fit and Loss, except when they 
re late to items that are reco1'.nized in Other Co mprehensive Inconw, in whic h case, the current and deferred ta x 
income/ex pense are recog nized in Other Comµ re hens ive Income. 

The Company offsets curre nt tax assets and current ta x liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to se t off the 
recognized amounts and where it intends eithe r to settle on a net basis, or to rea lize the asset and se ttle the liability 
s im u I ta nl'uusly . T 11 case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax lia bil itics, the sa me a re offse t if the Com pany has a legally 
enforcea ble right to set off correspondinr, current ta x assets ,tgainst current ta x liabilities and the deferred tax assets and 
dcfe l'l'cd tax lia bilities relate to income t,1 xes levied by the H,inw ta x a uthority 0 11 the Company . 

Minimum Alkrnalg TJx (M A'f) 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MA'!) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence 
that the Company will pay normal income ta x during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date and the car rying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing 
evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal in m tax uring the speclfied period . 
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S PY GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

xii Ea rn ings Per Share: 
Basic EPS is arrived at basec on net profi t after tax available to eq uity shareholders to the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstand ing d uaring the yea r. 
The d ilu ted EPS is calcul2ted on the same bas is as basic EPS, a fte r adjusting for the effects of pote-ii tial dilutive equity 
shares unk ss impact is ant i-cilutive. 

xii i Cash flows S tatement 
C1sh flows a re reported us ing the indirect method where by the p ro fit before tax is .c djusted for the effo-: t :Jf the 
transactions of a non-cash na-ure, any defe rrals or accruals of past a nd future operaling cash receipts o: payments anc 
items of income or expenses ESSocia ted with investing or financing cash flows. The Gsh flows from operating, investing 
and financing activ ities of thE Company are sci:rcl';ated. 
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SPY ~LQ 3AL TRADING LIMITED 

!iOT ES TO THE AUDIT ED FINANCIAL STATEMt:NTS F OR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH. 20'.:! 0 

©.,l ntungible Al:se_ts 

GROSS3~ DF.PREC!ATION NET BLOCK 

Provided 
As on Add ii .-0tis/ Asen Ason during Ason Ason Ason 

Dt!Stription 01.04.2019 (Deduction) 31.03.2020 01.0,1.21119 !he Year '.11.03.2020 31.03.2020 31 .03.2019 

/\~cou nting Software N IL ·. 9800 19800 NIL 2356 2.156 17444 NIL 

TOTAL l\' IL 13l.8(X) 19800 N IL 2356 2356 17444 NIL 

Previous Yer1 r N IL N IL N IL Nil NIL NIL NIL NIL 

-;::~ 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THF. FINANClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2 020 

As At 
31.03.2020 

_N_o_. _o_f _u_n_it_s __ A_m_t (Rs. l 
(41 Non-current Investments 

Non-trade Investments 
Jnveotincn t:t ·meas11r~l!_l\t.~~l!! 
n) in '.li: qulty Sl hnrco 

Uu'iuul1:J. 

Investment In Subsidiary 
Eq . Sh. of Rs.10/-each of Rashtriya Metal Industries Ltd 2279410 

Investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income 
aJ In Equity Shares 

Quoted 

Eq . Sh . of Rs. 10/- each of Reliance Industries Ltd. 24 
Eq . Sh . of Rs. 2/ - each of Arcotech Ltd . 200 
Eq. Sh. of Rs . 10/- each of Essar Port Ltd . 
Eq. Sh . of Rs. 10/- each of Es~ar Shipping Ltd . 18 
Eq . Sh. of Rs.10/- each of Hazira Cargo Terminals Ltd . 5 
l!:q. Sh . of Rs. 10/- ,each of Jbqgadia Copper Ltd. 75 
Eq. Sh. of Rs. 5/- each of JK Lakshmi Cement Ltd . 12 
Eq . Sh. of Re. 1/- each of K-Lifestyle & Industries Ltd. 2400 
Eq. Sh. of Rs . 1!)/- each of Lumax Automotive Systems Ltd . 25 
Eq . Sh . of Rs . 5/ • each of Nahar Poly Films Ltd . 56 
Eq . Sh . of Rs . 5/- each of Nn hnr Spinning Mills Ltd . 44 
l~q . Sh . of Rs . 10/ - cHch of Nayam Energy Ltcl . 100 
Eq. Sh . or Rs . JO/- eac h of SAL Steel Ltd 500 
Eq . Sh . of Rs. 10/· each of Sanghi Polyester Ltd. 100 
Eq . Sh . of Rs.10/ - each of Salaya Bulk Terminals Ltd 
!sq. Sh. of Rs. 2/ • each of halimar Wires Indu s tries Ltd 25 
Eq . Sh . of Rs . 10/- each ofTerruzzi F'ercal.x India Ltd . 200 
Eq . Sh . or Rs. 10/ - each of Vadinar Oil Termina l Ltd . 27 

Investments m easur~d at fair value through profit 11nd losa 
R In ITnft , n f M11t1rn l Fn nr1• 

Unquoted 

3,02,19,950 

. 3,02,19,950 

26,699 
176 

10 
97 
50 

750 
2,348 

456 
250 

1,459 
l , 144 
1,000 

900 
1,000 

10 
93 

2,000 
270 

38,712 

As At 
31.03.2019 

No. of Units Amt jRs.) 

22794 LO 3,02, 19,950 

3,02,19,950 

24 32,713 
200 I, 120 

1 10 
) 8 188 
5 50 

75 750 
12 4,172 

2400 456 
25 250 

56 2 ,106 
44 4,030 

100 1,000 
500 2,485 
100 1,000 

1 10 
25 378 

200 2 ,000 
27 270 

52 ,988 

ICICI Prudentia l Short-te rm Pla n Di vidend Reinves t 

U'l' l Asset Monngement Comra ny P Ltd . 

40006.365 
2533.391 

4 ,93 , 166 37769 .017 4,64 ,937 
2,69,738 2 ,06,385 2533 .391 

6,99 ,552 7,34,674 

Total Non-current Investments 3,09,58,214 3,10,07,612 

Aggregate value of quoted Investments 38,712 52,988 

Aggregate value o f unquoted Investments 3,09, 19,502 3,09,54,624 

Market value of quoted Investments 38,712 52,988 
,.-;,::, 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL !?TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(5) INCOME TAXES 

A. The major components of income tax expense for the year are as under 

I. Income Tax Expenses recognised in the Slalemenl of Profil and Loss 
Current tax 

In rc~pccl o( Curren! year 
Deferred tax 

In respcl'.I of current yt•,1r 

Income Tax Expenses recognised i11 the Slalemenl of Profit and Loss 

II. Tax on Other Comprehensive Income 

Prferred tax 
On 11el lair value gain/(los_s) on lnves1me11ls In equ1l)1 1.MlrLIIMtHY tlllUUgli 

OC! 

B. RECONCILIATION OF EFFECTIVE TAX RATE 

Year Ended 

31.03.2020 

Amt (Rs.) 

77,087 

(88,536) 
(11,449) 

0,1.31 

5,232 

Year Ended 

31.03.20 19 

Amt (Rs.) 

NIL 

48,033 
48,033 

cno IJ 

(504) 

The reconciliation between the statutory income lax rdte applicdb!e lo Ihe Company and the effective income tax rate or the Comp,inr is dS follows : 

Statutory income tax rate 

Profil/(Loss) before tax 
Income lax as per above raie 

Adjus101en1s: 
Expenses not deductible for l~x 1'"'1'<'ses 
Ta x effect due 10 exempt incom 
T,,x Ra te diffrence paid on book profits 

l11 cu11,e la•.,., per stat ement of profit and loss 

Adjustments in res pect of currcul income 1,1x or previous yeM 
Income l,1x as per statement of profit and loss 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) Amt (R•.J 

26.00% 25.75% 
36,JS,5J6 (10,71,152) 

9,45,239 NIL 

81,179 NIL 
-8,97,940 NIL 

-51 ,391 NIL 

77,087 NIL 
NIL NIL 

77,087 NIL 

C. The major component s of deferred ta x (Ii,,bilities)/assels arising on account of timing differences are as follows: 

A~ ,1 31st March, 2020 
~,nlrnh, 

Difference in carrying value and tax b,1se of investments measured 

di FVTPL 
Di!ference u, carryiJ1g value and la x u,>se of illl'es1me111s u1ras1m•ct at f,1ir 

V;\ lue in OCI 
uu, ~,M t !Jl!fl\•~~11 Wflilull dul\• n t•tt llli ( r, ... r1 M~ntn 11n p11r Ih~ l'ooh ol 1, 'fl\ 11~1 ~ 
~, u lit omc T,rn /\o t,1 961. 

MAT Credit Enlille111en1 

Deferred Tax (Liabililles)/ Ass~ts 

As al 31st March, 2019 

Part icu lars 

Difference i.n Cc\rryinp, v~lue nm.t tux br1.se of investments me,1surcd 
at- FVTPL 

Difference in carr}1 ll,~ vc1lur ,111~1 li\X base of invps\m()111s mec\surcd dl Fr1.ir , 

Value in OCI 
MAT Credit Enlillemenl 

J 

!\ . l 
\ ··. 
\,·\ 

.,. .......... . 
~ I '} \1.,. ... 

-.____,;..,.,,.. 

n,11"'"" li hrrl 
U~U19 Aml(lts.J 

(50,271) 

504 

Nll 
6,72,77') 

6,23,012 

Balance Sheet 
1.4.2018 Aml(Rs.) 

(2,238) 

NIL 

6,72,779 

l'rnfil JllA l..tm 
At\11\I\~.) 

13,103 

('1,44"/J 

'.16,:tUU 

88,536 

Profit and Loss 
Amt(Rs.) 

(48,033) 

(48,033) 

nr, 
1\1111(1\s.) 

5.232 

~•232 

OCI 
Aml(Rs.) 

50-I 

504 

~~ .. 
g_ 

ll,1lance S(,ecl 
01.Uil,UUUU 
Am t(Rs.) 

(37,168) 

,7 7 

ll,4~'/ J 
7,➔9A,9 

7,16,601 

Balance Sheet 
31.03.2019 
Aml(Rs.) 

(50,271) 

504 

6,72,779 

6,23,0-12 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(3 ) NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
Investmen t in Bu ll ion 

24.56 Kg. of Silver Uten sils 

(t>) t:Ul<lIBN T TAX ASSETS (NET) 

-- Adv11nce p:iyment of income ti.IX (ue l) 

(7) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Deposi t with Sales Tax Authorities 
OST cred i t available 

(8) TRADE RECEIVABLES • 

(Lht•secured , considered good) 

Ou tstanding for a perioal less 'l.han -six :monfl:!s 

from the date they arr u1.1c for payment 

• Prom a Related Party (Ref tr Note 26 ) 

(9 ) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

·-Cash on Hand 

--Balan ce with Bank 

in Current Account 

( 10) OTHER BANK BALANCES 

-- in Unpaid Dividend Accounts 

( 11 ) OTHER CURRENT ASSET S 

--Advance to S ta ff 
--Other Receivables 

p Co 

" .. 
.... 

g_ 

As At 

31.03.2020 
Amt (Rs.) 

1,40,483 

1,40,483 

4,88,922 

4 ,88,922 

25,000 
NIL 

2 5,000 

24 ,92 ,482 

24,92,402 

5,937 

17 ,45,050 

17,50 ,987 

49,342 

49,342 

13,000 

1,31,045 

1,44,045 

- , 

As At 

31.03.2019 
Amt IRs .) 

1,40,483 

1,40,483 

42,4 12 

42,412 

25,000 

5,29, 193 

5,54,193 

6,40,45,610 

6 ,40,45,610 

4,428 

37,29,880 

37 ,34,3 08 

49,342 

49,342 

NIL 

NI L 

NIL 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(1:2) EQUITY SHARE C:: APTTAT. 

Autl orised : 
250000 (P.Y. 250000) Equity Sha res of Rs. 10/ - each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: 
245000 (P.Y. 245000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 

J\ ti J1t 

31.03.2020 

Amt jRs.) 

25,00,000 

24,50,000 

24,50,000 

" "' 31.03 .2019 
A.tut (R!\.) 

:L!J,00,000 

24,50,000 

24,50,000 

a . The numbe r of shares a nd a mount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year is the same. 

b. The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ - per share . Each hold er of equity share 
is entitled to same righ t based on the number of shares held. 

c. Shares in the Company he ld by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 

No. of Shareholders each holding more than 5% of the share capital 

Six shareholders [P. Y. Six shareholders) 

(1 3 ) OTHER EQUITY 

No, of Shares Held 
Perc entage of 

holding 

189543 
77.36% 

Refer Statement of Changes in Equity for detailed movement in Other Equity balance . 
A. S ummary of Ot her Equity balance: 

General Reserve 
Special Reserve 
R ·tained Earnings 
Items of Other Comprehensive Income 

- Fair value of Equity Instruments through OCl 

B. Nature and purpose of reserves 

[a) General Reserve: 

1,43,515 
10,53,124 

1,00,74,020 

(39,522) 

1,12,31,136 

No. of Shares 
Held 

Percentage of 
holding 

189543 
77.36% 

1,43,515 
10,53, 124 
64,27,21 4 

[30,479) 

75 ,93,3 74 

Under the ers twhile Compa nie s Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of profit fo r the 
period at a speci fi ed percen tage in a ccordance wi th appl icable regula tions . Consequent to in troduction of Companies 
Act 20 13, the requirement to mandatorily transfer a speci fi ed percentage of the net profit to general reserve has been 
withdrawn. However, the amount previously transferred to the general reserve can be util ised only in accordance with 
the specific requirements of t he Companies Act, 2013. 

' · 
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(b) Special Rese rve: 

Statutory Reserve re presents the Reserve Fund created under Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of bdia Act, 1934. 

(c) Retaine d Earnings: 
Retained earnings are the profits t hat the Comi:;any has earned till date, les s any t ransfers to general :-eserve, 
div id ends or other dis tributions pa id to shareholders . 

(di Equity In s truments through Other Comprehensive Incom e: 

Th is represen ts the cum ..tlative ga ins and losses aris ing on the revaluation of equity instruments measured i: t fair 
va lu e th rough other com prehensive in come, u r.der an irrevocable op tion. 

( 14J TRADE PAYABLES 

Du e to Micro Enterprises & Small En terprises 
Due to Others 

!15) OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITI ES 

Unclaimed Dividend 
Other Payables 

I 16) OTHER CURRENT LIABI LITIES 

Salaries , wages , bon us payable 

Statutory d ues 

p . - . . :, ':, -,; -~.:. 
\ 7 \ .,_~ ';' \,:rr;,_,.,,,,,,.•. 

~ 

N[L 

2,26,89,947 

2 ,26,89,947 

(~ ?).;-

35,486 
2,64,767 

3 ,00,253 

72,764 

39,422 

1,12, 186 
= 

~ 

NIL 

8,98,99,788 

8,~ ,99,788 

35,486 
1,12,500 

1,47,986 

N[ L 

1,05,825 

1,05,825 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

!'WTB8 TO THE 'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

I 17) REVENUE FROM 0Pcl.1ATIONS 

Sales 

- Coµpe1 /Nk:kd Scrap/lneots 
- Shares 

118) OTHER INCOME 

Investments measured Ht fair value through profit or loss 

Dividend Income 

- on Current lnvestner. rs 
- on Non-current Invesrments 

Other Interest 

lnten:~1 on IT Refund 

119) CHANGES-IN-INVENT9R1ES 

Stock at commenc;enir.nt 

Less : Conversion of Stock -in -Trade in to Non-trade Investments 

120) EMPLOYEE aENEFITS F.XPF.NSE 

Salary 

Staff Wetrare Expenses 

121) FINANCE COSTS 

Interest on delayed payment of TOE, 

L/C Discounting Charges 

Otller Interest Expenses 

122) OTHER EXPENSES 

AdvnLisement 

Auditors ' Remuneration 

- Audit Fees 

· lncoml' Tax Matters 

L1st1ng BSE Fees and Other 

Filing Fees 

llank Charges 

IJt:pos1tory & Registrar Charges 

Lt:gll l & Pro fessional Pees 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Wcl;,iite Expenses 

GST input credit w/off 

p 

31ST MARCH, 2020 

For The For The 

Year Ended Year Ended -

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) Amt (Rs.) 

:!'J,57,89,07!:i 10,86,53,201 
NIL 1,55,000 

29,57,89,875 10,88,08,201 

162,638) 2,27,719 

27,515 221 
34,26,099 30,279 
17,29,455 NIL 

1,488 170 
51,21,919 2,58,389 

N!L 2,12 ,430 

NIL 1,03,740 
NII , 1,00,000 
NIL NIL 

NIL 1,08,690 

10,38,303 9,26,565 
751 751 

10,39,054 9 ,27,316 

150 NI L 

11,51,325 NIL 

1,25,600 NIL 

12,76,975 NIL 

82,656 54 ,900 

60,000 60 ,000 
15,000 15,000 

3,00,000 10,25,000 
5,600 8,100 

2,18,426 2,453 
61,000 52 , 180 

5,63,800 2,80,000 
19,868 18,786 
10,797 7 ,900 

4,10,675 NJL 
17,47,822 15,24,319 

-- (iJ 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

(23) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company's principal financial liabilities are trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 
financial liabilities is to finance the Comrimy'1, orerntionR. The ComrFtny'R rrin cipal financi;al a8'let'l in cl1.1cte 
trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalents that arise directly from its 
operations. 
The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

Mnrlrnt rinif in thr rinlr nf lnnn nf f11t11rr rnrninfill , fnir 1mliir1 nr f11t11rr rn 1h nnw~ th fil t m~J' rr rn lt frnm ~ 
change in the pnce ol a financial Instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of 
changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equity prices and other 
market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments . Market risk is attributable to all market risk 
sensitive financial instruments, in cluding investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables 
and borrowings . 
The Company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial market and seeks to 
minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company. 

Interest Rate Risk: 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash nows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in prevailing market interest rates .. 

Equity Price Risk 
The Company is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments. Equity investments are held 

for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does not actively trade in these investments. 

Cre dit Ris k: 
Credit r isk refe rs to risk that a cou nterparty will de faul t on its contractu al obligations resulting in financial 
loss to the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investment 
in mutual funds , derivative financial instruments, other balances with banks, loans and other receivables. 
Th e Co mpa ny ha s adopted a policy of only dealing wi th coun terparties th a t have s ufficiently high cred it 
rating. The Company 's exposu re and credit ratings of its counterpar ties are continuously moni tored and the 
oggrogoto vctluo of tranoootiono io rcooonobly oprcud amongot the countorp[IJ'ti co. 
Credit r isk ar is ing from in ves tment in mutual fund s, deriva tive fin ancial ins trume nts and other balances 
with banks is limited and the re is no col la e ra! held ngnin s t these becau e the coun terpart ies are ban ks and 
r f'rngni iwrl fin Anri ;i l in i tit11tinn 11 mith hi!Jh r r l'rlit r ,1 rin[1~ A<>•ignPrl hy thP rrl'rlit rntins ~5/'nril' ~ 
Trade Rece iva bles 
At present. th e Company's to ta l sales is to its su bsidiary havi ng good credi t rati n . No credit risk exist on th e 
balance s heet date . 

Liquidity Risk: . 
Liqu idi ty risk is defin ed as Lhc: risk thut the Company wi ll no t be able to se ttle or mee t it s obl igations on ti me 

or at reasonab le p rice. Prude nt liqu idity risk management implies maintai nin g s ufficient cash and 
marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet 
obligations when due. The Company's finance team is responsible for managing liquidity, funding as we ll as 
settlemen t management. in addition , processes and policies related to such risks are ove rseen by senior 
management. Management monitors the Company's liqu id " y osit 'on thro ugh ro lling forecas ts on the basi s 
of expected cash flows . 1/ n r,, 

a-) ~~r,:.l r.-
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 
Regulatory Risks : 
The Company is exposed to risks a t tache j :o var iou 3 statutes , laws and regulations including the 
Competition Act. The Company is mi cigating th e3e ri s ks tl:: rough regular review of legal compliances ca-rierl 
ou t through in te rn al sc rut iny as well a s exterr.a l compliance au d its . 

Capital Risk Manage m ent: 
For the purpose of the Company' s capita l managemen t, ca::ital inclu des iss u ed equ ity capital and all othe r 
equi ty reserves a ttrib u table to the equ ity holders The prirr 3ry objective of the Company's capital 
management policy is to ensu re that all times , it•remain s going concern and safeguard interest of its 
shareholders and s takeholders. 

Commodity Price Risks: 
The Company is exposed to th e r isk o:f p rice fl uctuatio ns of trading goods. The Company proactively 
man ages these risks through forward booking. inventory management and p roactive vendor development 
practices. The Company's reputation ~or quality , prod uct differen tiation and service, with sales totally to its 
subsid iary m itiga tes the impact of pri:e risk o:-. the goods t::-ad_ed. -- -.... 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

(24) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS AND FAIR VALUES 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation 
technique: 

The categories used are as follows : 

• Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market; 

• Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and 

• Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data. 

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) 
and lowes t pi"iority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measmements) . 

FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Financial assets measured atfair value 

Investments measu·red at 

i, Fair value tluough-0ther comprehensive income 

ii . Fair va lue throug h profit and loss 

Fi nancial assets meas ured at amortised cost/fair 
value 

Investments 

Trade receivab les 

Cash a nd cash equiva len ts 

Other Bank Balances 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Financial li a bil ities measu red at ca rrying amount 

I 1'/t ct t! l 'Ay,1btes 

Other pa yables 

Note 

Carrying value/Fair value 

As at 

31st March, 2019 

Amt(Rs.) 

38,712 

6,99,552 

3,02, 19,950 
24,92,482 

17,50,987 

49,342 

3,52,51,026 

L,2b,tJ'), \14) 

8,00,253 

2,29,90,200 

As at 

31st March, 2018 

Amt(Rs.) 

52,988 

7,34,674 

3,02, 19,950 
6,40,45,610 

37,34,308 

49,342 

9,88,36,872 

8,96,n ,l M 

1,47,986 

9,00,47,774 

Level 

Quoted Equity 
Investment-Level 1; 
Unquoted Equity 
investment- Level-3 

Leve l-1 

The Compa ny has disclosed fin ancia l ins tr uments such as cas h and cash eq uivalents, trad e receiva bles at carrying value because 

their ca rryi ng amou nts are a reasonable ap proximation of the f.iir_ vaJues d~<t to their short-term nature. 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(25) Segmenl Reporting 
' The Company is engaged solely in trading activity during the year and all activities of the Company revolve 

Mounrl thi <; Art ivi ty Al'. l'.1 1r.h t.hr.rr. are no reporiable segment as defined by Ind AS lUH 0 11 Uperatlng 
Segment issu~<:l hy thP lnl'.titutr. of Chartered Accountants of India. 

(26) Related Party Disclosures 

i. List of Related Parties with whom transaction have taken place & Relationship. 
Name of the Related Party Relationship 

a . Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited Subsidiary 
b. Deepak Patil Key Management Personnel 

ii . Transaction with Related Parties during the year :-

a. Key Management Personnel 
Sulury 

Staff Welfare 

Advance Given 

b. Subsidiary 

Dividend received 

Othe r Interest r •ccived 

Sales 

Reimburse ment payable 

Ill. J..1111:lnN! tlUtH IUltllnll, Ill Lill! ycur t!llll I;, Ub Ul!Ubl. , 

a, Key Management Personnel 

Salary Paya ble 

TDS Recoverable 

Advance Given 

b. Subsidiary 

Trade Receivables 

Other Payables 

(27) Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
i) We igh ted Ave rage Number of Equity Shares 

ou tstanding during the year 

ii) Net Profit /(Loss) after tax available for Equi ty 
Shareholders (Rs.) 

111 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs. ) 

iv Nom inal Valu e Per Share (Rs. ) 

2019-20 
Amt(Rs.) 

8 , 13,636 

751 

13 ,000 

34, 19,115 

17,29,455 

29 ,57,89 ,875 

30,000 

/\. J\.t 

3 1.03.202 0 

/\mt(R r. ,) 

72,764 

7 ,839 

13,000 

24,92,482 

30,000 

2019-20 

245000 

36,46,805 

14.88 

10/ -

The Company doe s not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. 

2018-19 

Amt(Rs.) 

6,70 ,62 1 

751 

NIL 

N[L 
NIL 

10,86,53,201 

NIL 

J\a J\t 

31.03.20 19 

Arnt(Rs, ) 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

6,40,45,610 

NIL 

201 8-19 

24 5000 

(11 , l 9, 185) 

(4.57) 

10 / -
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SJ~Y Gl,OBAL T RADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(28) The ou tbreak of COVID- 19 i-;andemic across the globe and in India and consequential nationwide loci:: 
down since March 24, 202C, has caus ed a s ignificant decline and volatility in the global as well :c. :=; 

Indian fin ancial markets and slowdown in the economic act ivities. 

The Company has evaluated the impact of this pandemic on its business operations and based on in 
review and cu rre n t indicabrs of future economic conditions, there is no significant impact oa 
operation s. 

(29) Previous year fig ur es 

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/ reclas s ified, wherever .necessary, to correspond with the curreli 

year·s classification / disclos ure~. 

As per ou r report of even date 

For S. S . Ra thi & Co 

Cha~rd Ac~coun t;; ~s6 W) \ I R n .. -(F r 

.. 
D. P. Rat h l ~ 
Partner 

M . No. 042068 

Place: Mu mbai 
Dated : 3 1st J u ly, 2020 

/J,111.,.,.o--_ 
Balkrishna Binani 

Director 

00175080 

- rJ\JJ 
~ 

Deepak Patil 

Chief Financial Officer 

~ 
Gurpreetkaur 
Munjani 

Company Sec~tary 
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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Tel.: +91 22 2876 2159 / 6236 0705 / 2879 7415 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SPV Global 
'tra<llug Lhrtltt!d (lithe Ho1d1fig C6tnpc1fiY'") attd its SUbsidianes (collectively reierred to as 
"the Group"), which comprist; tbe consobdated Balance Sheet a~ at 3 h,t March, 
2020,u1e l!Ur1Julltlulet.l 5tatemeht of Profit and Loss ihclUdirtg othet comprehensive 
income, and the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows nnd the consolidated 
statement of' Changes in Equity for the year th~n t:mir.<1, ~nci notr:::. to thA 
ron . ohdated tmandal statements, including a 1rnmmary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In ou r opinion nn<l to thP. hP.!St of our · f ation and a .. ordi g t the explr1,nat' n~ 
given to us and based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate 
financial statement and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries 
referred to in the Other Matters section below, the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31 st March, 2020, the consolidated profit including other 
comprehensive income, and their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity for the y ar ended on that dat 

Basis for Opinion. 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our 
repor t. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 



Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters tha~, in our professional jucl~ent, were of most 
significance in our audit of the consolidated firt.ancial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the cons·olidated financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do rtot provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our 
rP.port. 

Empllaals of Matter 

WP. rlrr1w rittr.nt.ion to Note 43 to the consolidftted financial statements, w~icb describe 
the extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact tp.e Group's operations and 
financial performance which will depend on future .developments, which are uncertain. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Other Information 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and 
presentation of the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, 
but does not include the standalone financial statements, consolidated financial 
statements and our auditors ' report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

to e materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements 
of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, consolidated cash flows and consoiidated' statement of changes in equity of 
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

•T1·1J 
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including the Indian Accountµig Standards specified under section 133 of the Act 
read with Rule 7 or" the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. The respective Board of 
Directors of the companies included in Group are responsible for maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; seleetion and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimat_es that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance· of adequate internal financial contro]s, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial 
state1uents that gi'Ve a lrue ct,nd fai1 view 1::1.uJ an: free fru111 maleril:11 rrifo~talemenl, 
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation 
df the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holdin~ Company, as 
ci:foroorud. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management of the 
companies included in Group are responsible for assessing the ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Direetors of the companies included in the Group are also 
responsible for overseeing the 'financial reporting process of the Group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Ou_r- objectives are to obtain reasonable _assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assu:r<:l,.Ilce is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material i tatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain p ofes ional kepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material 
rpisstatement ·resulting f.rom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the oveni.de of internal control. 



ii. obtain an understanding of internal fip.ancial controls releyant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances:-Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also, responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Holding Company has adequate internal 'financial controls with 
reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

m. evahiate the appropriateness of accou~ting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates anq related discfo_sures rn:ade by m~agement. 

iv. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditloni:; that may ·cast significant doubt 
on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
m.Rtl';'ri.al 11ru;f.rl Hi n ly r:xi~t:, , we. f:lre. requir<;ld t<;> draw atten.t;ion in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statement~ or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as 
a go4ig concern. · 

v. evaluate the overall presentation, stiuc:;:ture and content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions a.pd events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. , 

vi. obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of 
the cntitico or buoinooo a.othitioo \\ii.thin the Grm,1p of whirh ,rf?' rP thP 
ir1deper1tle11L amli lu1s w1cl whose fi.11a11cial information we ho.ve o.udited1 to expreoo 
an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the 
lliH~t.:Uuu, suµt:1 vbiuu and p rfon11ai1cc of the o.udit of the financial otatemontB of 
such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors 
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We o ·cate with tho e harg d with governance of the Holding Company, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the auclit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relation hips and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statements/ financial information of the 
subsidiaries, whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets 
of Rs. 34297.49lacs as at 31st March, 2020 and total revenues 0f Rs. 45703.66 
lacs, total net profit after tax of Rs14000.58 lacs and total comprehensive income 
of Rs. 139.83.79 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 



These Ind AS financial statements and other financial information have been 
audited by other aµ.ditors, which financial statement, other financial information 
and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts 
and disclosures included in respect of subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub­
sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid 
subsidiaries, are based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Oth~r 
l A"'f;Al i;inrl l?P~ llAtnrv Pl"rrurrem P.n tfil pelo,,r, b1 ,;)Qt m,p(ilfiwcii ~n r~AP~Ot of thff AP!n'A 
matters with respect to our relhmce on the work done and the report of the other 
auditors and the financial statements certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Re.gulatory Requirements 

1 A~ F 'Clllir<:cl PY tJ ~til)ll .l 4J{J} of thn A'at, n1u1~1i nn rmr i\l.l~<llt ~nrl fin th t 
consideration of report of the other .auditors on separate financial statements and 
the other financial information of subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matter' 
paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

o.. Wo a. 'O oought and obtained all tho information and onplanatlono which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the p urposes of our audit of the 
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as equi ed by law hav be n k pt by the 
constituents of the Group so far as it appears from our examination of books of the 
Holding Company and the report of the other auditors . 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet; the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
including other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow 
and Consolidated Statement of Cha.r;i.ges in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account maintained for the pu rpose of preparation of 
the on li t d F' · tern nt . 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the 
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Account ) Rule , 2014. 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the 
Holding Company as on 3 1st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of 
Directors of the Holding Company and the report of the statutory auditor who are 
appo· ted nder ec ·on 139 of the. Act, of 't ubsidiarie , none of the directors of 
the Group is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director 
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 



~ 

f. With respect to the a d equacy of the intern.al financial controls with reference to 
these consolidated financial statements of the holding company and its 
su bsidiaries, a comp any incorpora ted in b dia, refer t o our separate R,eport in 
Annexure "A" and 

g. With respect to lhe other matters to b e inclu ded in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Ru le 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20I 4 in our 
opinion and to the bes t of ou r information and according to the explanati01s given 
to us: 

i. The Groui: h£s disclosed the impact , :::f any, of pending litigations a s ,on 31 st 

March , 2G20 on the consolidated fmzncial position. Refer Note .3 0 to the 
consolidated financial st a temen ts . 

ii. The Group die. not h ave any foreseeable losses in r espect of derivative c::mtracts. 
The Group h as not en tered into any lon g-term contracts r equiring prorision for 
m aterial foreseeable los ses. 

iii. Th ere is dd ay in transferring unpaid divi:::l..end of Rs. 35486/ .., to Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company which has· since been remit:ted. 

UDIN; 20042068AAAAA V629 l 
Place : Mumbai 
D ated :31•t July, 2 020 

For S. S. Rathi& !Co 
Chartered Accountants 

F~~26W 

D. P. Rathi 
Partner 
M.N o. 042068 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph l(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' section or our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SPV Global 
Trading Limited(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") as of and for the year 
ended 31st March,2020, in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries which are companies 
ineorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company & its Subsidiaries which are a 
company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the respective companyco idering the essential components of internal control stated 
in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities includes 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia l controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including 
adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of fraud and error , the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ('th e Guidance Note1 and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 , to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls and, both applicable to an audit of I_nternal Financial Controls and, both issued 
by the !CAI.Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 



An audit involves performing pro~edure to . obtain audit evidence about th~ adequ~cy of 
the internal financial controls over finat?-cial reporting with referer:ice to these con$0lidat~d 
financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Oµr aud,it of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over finaneial reporting 
with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control~ based, on .the assessy~ · risk. Tne' procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's jud'sement, includi~S the . asse.ssment oC the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether du~ to fraud or er.rqr. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i:mrl muHt evidence .obtaified t)y the 
other auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for . our .audit opin,ion on the . C!:)mpany's 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated 
financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controlsover financial reporting with reference to 
these consolidated financial statements 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting· with reference to these 
consolidated financial statements is a process designed to· provide a reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements for 
external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these 
consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that: (l)pertain 
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that the transactions are recorded as necess.ary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, arid 
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reportingwith 
reference to these consolidated financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material mis tatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated 
financial statements to future periods are suqject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorat.::;;e-~~b.. 

~ 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, to th e best of ou r information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries, in all material x:espects, mcintained 
adequate internal financial controls over fin ancial reporting with reference to the~e 
consolidated financial s t atements and such internal financial, controlsover financful 
reportingwith reference to these consolidated financial statements were operatiqg 
effectively as a t 31st March, 2020, based on the criteria for internal control over :inancral 
reporting criteria es ta blished by the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries considering the 
essential compon en ts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intern~ 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accou n tants of India. 

Other Matters 

Our aforesaid report u nder Section 143{3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operatio,g 
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting with reference tn these 
con solidated financial s tatements of the Holding Company, insofar as it relates to i,ts 
Subsidiaries, is based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such compan~es. Our 
opinion is not qualified in the respect of this matter. 

UDIN:20042 068AAAAAV6291 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated :31■t July, 2020 

For S. S. Rathi& Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm~eg No:~7~ 6W 

LR-,LV1 -----
D. P. Rathi 
Partner 
M.No.042068 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED · 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 

ASSETS 

Non-current Assets 

Property, Pinnt and Equipment 
CnJ)ilnl Work-in-Pro,ire9s 
Oth<'r ln1i,ngihlc Asscls 

Investment in Bullion 

Financial As.sets 
Investments 
Other Financial Assets 

Current Tux As~,,,~ (Ntl) 

Other Non-current Asset~ 

Current Assets 
Inventories 

Fimmciol Assets 
Trade Heceivo.blc~ 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Other Bank Balances 
Loans 
Other l•'inancial Assets 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity Share Capita l 

Other Equity 
Non-controll ing Interest 

Non-current Liabilities 

Fin:mr.ial Liabilities 

Loans 

Other Financinl Liabilities 

Provi~ion~ 

Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) 

Other Non-current J.iobiliti<'s 

Current Liabilities 

l"inancial Liabilities 

Note 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

~ i~ ~ 
Trade Payables 25 
-Due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 
Due lo Olhuro 

Other Fina ncial Lia bilities 26 
Provisions 27 

Current True Liabilities (Ne ll 28 
Other Current Liabilities 29 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Onsi~ of prcparulion, mrnsuremcnt and significan t accountin3 
policies 

The nccompanying notes rorm an integral 
part of the l'innncinl Statements. 

As At 

31,03,2020 

Amt(R-s,) 

87,34,91,681 
6,01,43,836 

4,~8,42~ 
1,40,483 

• 7,60,764 

43,08,03,877 

34,37,344 

98,82.3% = l,37,9l .i°8,809 

1,02,18, 10,311 

55,26,79,989 
4,03 ,33,0()5 

16, 17,30,326 
3,03,32, 152 

72,16,073 
23,98,52,936 

2,05,39,54,882 

= 3,'13,30 ,73,G91 

24,50,000 
1, 17 ,86,28,550 
I, 18,32,62,836 

2,36,43,41,386 

22,48,75 I 

1,77,37,220 

62,47,94.1 

9,74,64,449 
NIL 

12,36,98,363 

23.75.25 .975 

NIL 
62 ,45,52,390 

41,94,70 
95,07,757 
71 ,39,563 

6,21 , 12,8(>4 
9 4,50,33,:2 55 

3,43,30, 73,69 1 

. ,.. 
31 .03.2019 

Amt .(Rs,) 

()1,51 ,fi l,65b 

1,30,55,769 
7,6\) ,03(> 

1.40.483 

7.9'0: 16'2 
37,95,211 

33,64,338 
3,78.47,(i.03 

<J7.4<J .2_4:?.57 

89,27 ,41.b\M 

60,35,44.712 
2,57,78,012 

2 I .45,30.20i 
·NIL 

98,14,7(!4 
19,98 ,:J l ,()8fi 

1,94,62 .:21 ,02;; 

2,92, 1 l ,4?,2tl'.l 

,M,50,000 
47,68,30,91H 
49,12,05, lS9 

97,04,8Ci, 1'1'.J 

17,64 .77 ,708 

1,16, 1:.1,:no 

51,77,348 

5,65,00.Jf,4 
25,00,00,000 
50,57,67,u40 

70.5 1,97,520 

NIL 
(i :.!,53,99,% 4 

5,40,5l.'l'l0 
46 ,:.12 ,907 
19.i 1,841 

5,37 ,07 ,361 
I ,~4,4 tl,90,ll l 3 

2,92, I J ,45,:l8:l 

As per our report or even elate A 
1

, . 
For S.S. Rathi & Co • \l. -.:JI~ 
Chartered /le,tant. ,, . ,, '.1:,\\. 
(Firm Regn . . o. 087 ' .'': )) 

B11lkrishn11 Dinan! 

Director 

00175080 d. ~ a.-l,tL '- , 
hwant Jain. (J""'-

cctor 

58820 

D. P. Rath! 

Partner . .,/ 
M.No. 042068 

Place : Mumbui 
Dated: 31st July, 2020 

~ 
Oecpak Patil 

Chid Finnnclal Olficer 

~c; 
Gurprcetka~r ~unjani 

Company Sccrctm,· 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDJ:;D 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Revenue 
Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenae• 

Co&t of Rnw Materials Consumed 
Purchases of goods traded 
r.ti11nars,in-Jn"l!ntorin 
Employee Benefits Expenses 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense,; 
Other Expense~ 

Total Expense• 

Profit before exceptional and. extraordinary items and tax 

Extraordinary income on sale of I.and (net of expenses) 
Profit Before Tax 
Tax Expense: 

- Current Tax 

- Deferred Tax 
• Prior Period Tax Acljustments 

Profit After T ax (A) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Note 

31 
32 

M 
34 

35 

36 
37 

Items that wlll not be rcclasslfiod subMequcntly to profit or lo-■ 
Equity instruments through OCI 
Income tax relating to above 
Remeasurement or post employment benelit obligation 
Income ta.'C relating to above 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (B) 

TOTAL COMPREIIENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) 

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO 

Owner of the Company 
No11-co11lrulhrlg mlcrc&t 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME A1'TRIBUTAULE TO 

Owner of' the Company 
Non-controllina interest 

Earning• per oquity •haro of faoo value 
oC Rs.10/-cach 

Basic and Diluted (l{s,) 

Basis of preparation, mensuremcn.t nhcl sisnilicnnt 
accounting policies 

The accompanying notes form an integral 
pan uf the Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even dat 
For S, S. Rathl & Co 
Chartered '\ 
(Firm Regn . . ., _l 

\ · 

.,_ . '/ 

'\_, . " ,, 
,,. 

Partner 
M.No. 042068 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated : 31st July, 2020 

42 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) Amt(Rs .) 

4,54,27,67,568 4 ,4 1,24 ,82 ,8!,0 
4,29,08 , 120 5, 13,46 ,8<16 

4,58,56,75,687 4,46,38,29,696 

:.l ,J~.67,40,861 J,o,, ,37, :,0,:H'I 

:/9,3'.2 , 10,05'.2 10 ,75,77,4 l'l 
l IJ,2::,,b::,, l 'l'IJ 30.1'1,!Ul.l'J(,6 
19,31 , 10,211 l5 ,4<1,71,291 

.9,52,57,823 20,22,70,854 

6,23,48,569 6,21,78,342 

59,50.12,943 46,53,50,060 

4,46,31, l 5,282 4,33, 73,49,309 

12,25,60,405 12,64,80,387 
1.53,65,87, 168 NIL 

1,65,91,47,573 12,64,80,387 

21.69,79, 140 2,86,7 1,9,1,1 

4,09,69,318 1,80 ,04 ,96 :, 

9,12,952 I l,13 ,6uJ 

1,40,02 ,86 ,1 63 7,86 ,89,815 

(14 ,275) (36,:.l<IO) 

5,232 (50<1) 

(25,81,720) (<l ,9?.,113) 

9,02,053 1,7 1,\M'I 

(16,88,710) (3 ,57,0l:1) 

1,39,85,97,453 7,83,32,802 

70.7;lm ?.? ,,; 1,1\\ '\1 1\;l 'i 

69 ,28,88 ,938 4,01,55,(l '/O 

(8 ,S7 ,4•1:l) ( 1.98 ,56 I J 

(8 ,:l I ,:.! 6 '/) ( 1,58.'1:i). ) 

:l ,887 .34 15'1 .?.8 

\ ll,'.\fj._. IY~ ') ., 
Balkrlshon Blnsml shwa~/; 

Director ·~ctor 

00175080 58820 

~~J, 
Doepak Patil Gurproctknur Munjuni 

Chief l'inancial Officer Company Sccrcti'.11')' 

tvJ; I" 
\~ 

' ('.) 

. ,: I 
/~ / 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2 020 

A. CASH FLOW r-ROl-1 (?PEl~ATINO ACTIVITl&'l : 

n) NI;,· PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINAl~Y ITEMS 

ADJUSTMENTS l' OR: ' 

Dividend Rr('eiv<'d 

Proviainn for doub1 deb1s/R11d o,~bls 

Interest Pnid 

Fair \'Ri~c fcnin)/loss on 1nve.,;i;une-nts 

fn1erc51 rcf't°ived 
Dcprcc-itttiou 

L/C Oi~counting ChMges 

Interest on IT'Rtfund 
E:ocpenk'!'i n•l,11,-4 lo invc.~lnumt ,1r t1 vill1 ""?. 

Licence Flwi, "md rent, Profit ou ~•wk uf lrnmovHIJh.: Asset & h1~·l1tr.U JlT c-li4ims 

b) Cll';~RATINU PROFIT BEl''ORI': WORKlNO CAPITAL CHANCES 

ADJUSTMENTS l'OR: 

lnc- re~sC'.' /(pccrea rie) in Other Cu1Tent Pinuncinl J.iubilitie~ 
lnc-re:ise /(Decren:ic) in Other Non -current Finnnciul li;al,iliti1.·s 

lnrrt'ru,v /(D•r:r1"n#V ) in ')th,:r t_~urr•·n t Uuhi li li•· .. 
li,i, H fi(I /.l':llll1l' lHIW } in 0 Ufl'1 1\I l fru i.1iuiun1 
lncrcm~c /(Ut:crcnse) i_n Nou -curn·nt r,·ovi :<iions 

lncrrnsc /(D~crcn,;1c-J in Trnd_c ontl Other Pny,,blcs 

lncn:8.:ie /(OccccWi~\ iu Current l.)urrowin.t,s 
·flncre1rneJ/.lkc.reusc in ()ther Non-t.·um:nf Ji'innnci11·l Assets 
(lncreR:i<"J/Dccn:mw in Other Nun-t·urrt.•fH /\Stil'l ti 

(lncrcm1rU Dec-n.·.u.m· in lnvrntodC"~ 

(lnc1-cnsl~)/ Ocrrt:auc in Short•lt•rm Loo,1\8 uud Advunc,·.bl 

llnC'f,C'I\Hc)/ Ocl"rl"Ul'lL~ 'i n T.nuk Rc.·<.·L·iv.hbh: ti1 tuul ·0 1·hc r Rt.'l"CiVt:tbl c~ 

flncrcnHeJ/J),·N'C'n~~ in 'Othc•· t•u1-rcn,l A~~ch,; 

CASI! OEJNt;;l!ATt:1:1 FllWM OPl:.'RATIONS 

hu:omc Ttt.'( •'nid 

Nli'T CASH ~ROM/jUSl:JO ,lN) OPEl!ATlNO AC:TIVJTJES 

B. CASH n.uw FROM INVJ:;STINt: ACTJVrl11':S: 

P\.l:l'('hn,,.:l' of Fi.'(cd A11,scl~ & Cnpi1 u l Work in prut;i'nKN 

Pun:hm,e uf lutuugiUlc As tw l tt 

(Purt1ms,m )/!;;alc of •lm•cslmc.n t t. (11 L"rj 

AclVlU\l-C n·1-•~vc_tl ngaiusl ~ulr o f F;u·tury Lnnd 

Oividcocl RtTciv1."(I 

Lufcn·HI Rcccj\11•1'1 

Lic-cnec fL·cN nn<'l r~.-nt, 1Profi1 ·on Nn ll' or lmniovnhk A•s~t & in :ontrun1.•t· rlnim,. 

Procr,cd,5 from/linv<-f+tment i·n ban-I< drpo..;1ts 

!lZ!'(,pl'n S.c-$ rclntrct to lnvestml!nt n,,1iv1t11 .... 

RP.nlisntionNpn)tment) in 1Unc4inimNI IJivitli•nd A/c 

Nt:.1' CASH FROM/,.(USED IN) INVES'PINU /\C....,J1Vl7'1 t•:s 

C. C1\,il 1 •rL W i•W 01,1 fllllATIGIAL flC1W rl lUU 

Proccecllf from Borrowings 

lntcrcal l'oicl 

L/C D1sfoun1inr, Ch,1rr,c>s 

Wcch.-mptio,, o f Pt'C'for~ll~<' Shnrt'N 

01vlth•od mdu<ltng Ill!( p 111d 

NIIT CASH f'l«>M/(USEJLl lN) flNANCh\l. At.'1'1\' l'l'llili 

NET !NCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASI! AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS A1' l.-1.2019 

(Ol'ENINO Di\LANCE) 

CASI I /\ND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT JI .J.2020 
CLOSING BALANCE) 

A.a At 
31.030202.0 

Nnt(R~.) 

l.65;9 l ,47,573 

(34',s:oo) 
Nll, 

0,41,06,446 
62,638 

(2,2'.l,92,398) 
G,23,48,569 

I 1;:jl,225 

(l ,q881 
.c.,111 

1,c.,l)S,%8) 

l,7 ~,'J l ,88 .• ~8·6 

6,ul,640 

1,2s.oo_o 
84 .05,503 
~K,fl4 ,Mfl 
IQ,70,~95 

(8,47,574) 

\4b,76,71 ,545\ 
(42, 70,08,6661 

.1!,7<J,<,S,2(f7 

i1 2.9U,utl ,Cil71 
(2 ,77;33 ,521') 

10,Ju,,<;•1,6'1• 

(4,'00.-1/i ,850) 
8q,as,9~.a 22 
(2l .'17 /tl5,7 tl-J.J 

62;8S /88,335 

(6 ,71 ,46,0H,) 
(Q.9,800) 

(•17,'514 ( 

(~' 5 ,0U ,ll~1UOU,i 

.3,1;suo 
1,W.<fl,JOB 

-'l<.i, t11 ,C)5M 

NII, 

iu, l'n) 

NIL 
1:iu.1JJ,1Jr,.:r,:;11 

{2~.47,47,3 11) 
(!l,41,U(,,4qf!) 

111 ,5 1,12'5) 

NlL 

(<7,•ll,i 16\ 

132 .-17 ,n .,:iouJ 

1,45,54,484 

2,57,78,~12 

4 ,0J .33.00C, 

As Al 

31 .0 3 .2019 

An_1t(R'!', 

12,(1•1.80,Jl!7 

f,10,5.00) 
:u,,r.;s,,!a 

.;10,2l //U ,851 
12,n,119) 

( l,4'.J,7 1,(l'J/4( 

c, ,2 l ,711.3-n 

NIL 

11701 
Nil. 

1tJ l~ll~.hh7 l 

3(),1)};,. j{,,'\) 0{ 

(l;J, t;5 ,2 ➔ 91 

j. l ,'.N .~!lG) 

1:,,,.n .,057 

·1.:1,il,\;/ lh 
~0,~::>,7,tH 

12<>,7,;<,0,•!')S) 

'l :l l.4ll,'l'l:I 

:f~!l.!lb.3ll l I 

141, . 7 ,21J ,4lJ.X:J 

:10,~3.19,h5'1 
.r1. ss,<>S1J 

<,t, •17 ,~IC,~ 

7.96,;,i.:1,!1 7 
3ts ,'!tl .SU,Jl\3 

(:)~U I , I J,t'i~~I 

,13.50,TT, ~C:,1 

(~,0.,~t,"'f, .. IH.lJ 

!NI L 

Jf1,IJ,I.Sh7 

tt n. 
,;o.~.ou 

DJ l.\,'i J ,(.,..;.!1 

~1'J.,11:-l ,C,f,7 

'(C1 .. l1.J: 11J .~:'.i l ) 

N IL 

t l•,!1:}<Jj 

(.,,H/ , J,.1r.t o 

11. 'lc, .. m.~,Hl{J 
(20 .0•l; I\J.l'IV!\j 

Nll. 
,~0.00.0001 
,,,1 .. 111 ,0 -=-, (,j 

,i5.f.J I.J .~J7. t-:J~ ) 

:l,CJ'J,1'J,01 I 

., ,. H).601 

~ •• "i ,7H,h 1"2 

t. 11u.· ul.Jove Sltltcmcnt ofCttt'h Flown hml lic\' ll prL·p 11 n •ll umh·r ll tl' ' lnclin·d Ml"lliud ' 11::c ud u ~l l 1n lrnl AS 7, ·~1nt,· 11 w t1 I o f(.; 1.ih Flo\\~H'. 

2. Previous Ycnr's figun: hove been rcgroupccl/ n·a1Tnngl·<l , wh"·rcvcr nt'cc-s~11)·, 10 C'orr,·~pond with tJ,r. c urn.-nt ye.1 r"c• dnssifit'tHion/cli :,u:lointrt:. 

D. P . R11.tbl 

rnrt m-r 
M.No. 042068 

Pince : Mumbni 

Ouic<I : 31st July, 2020 

I r 
l 

tm::,:~ Dinanl ) .\~~\ Jv'L 
Din·ctur C:2•tor 

;;;~,~~cdiplcJ 
De~ Gutpreotk11ur PttunJuni 

C h h: f i'"huu1elnl Officer Cumptt.n_\· Sccn•1,11y 
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S PY OLOD.llt. TRADING LJMITE:D 

etatosa.o•t of C!lua&- la ~ for u.c -,._,. hided 3 lat Marc.la, 2 020 

A. EQUITY IIK/1111!: CAPtT AL 

U.,,lam:c .i the bqpnmng Of the tcpcugng)'..r 

Ctuulf&'t'a sa Equity Sharr c-a1>iulll du.-.ae, Ui,,, ptnr 

Balaace at UH eo4 o f the t •portl..ncycu 

S. OTHER SQUITY 

Bah.ae-e u at ht April. ~ 11 

Profic roe" the y,,ntr 
Other l;'Onlprdtcnar,,c N'ICClnk' I« the> ,-e.u 
Total 00111.p<ekoa.t•• llM:-o.ae tor ti. ,_, 

Bala- - at 31at N,wc.h ! ~Ol t 

h1aace u at ht AprU, 2..019 
l"tvf11.1Drct- r---

Ochc-r compr-clw-1~ iucoo w (or thc-•)'W'tlr 
T.-tal coapn.11...i.• lAceme IN UI.• ycu 

Dividend 
Orvl<knd diatnbullon tax 

IJ.a.&..nr• .,. • t 3 ht MM'rh, 2 020 

C lmneNdA, 

Winn Ree,,. N41 

D. P. Ratbl 

l'on nc< 
H .No. 04 2068 
Pbc.e : M unibal 

O.u.cJ . 3 h t July, 202U 

Gcnen.l Reeen"c­
Amt la...J 

l ,◄ J,51 -; 

l ,;!;!,,~l !:_ 

1,43 ,51! 

l.~ ~l~ 

~ 0 ··-;: , 
~ "" ~. 

<":.· ;! 
j' 

... .. 
3 h t llo,c-b, 2 02• 

AmtfR•, I 

:!-1,50. 

r.IL 

2.4,50.000 

Rarc"c:• and s w p l~ 

Aa at· 

3 ht Nuch, 2019 

AmttRa. )_ 

'.!A ,5Q,ll00 

Nit, 

2<1,so.000 

S pecial RCKO'c Rctala.ccl kralq• capital RcscrYC 
Aint (Jt..J Amt lit.,) Amt (R•-1 

10.53 .. 12-4 

JO~l_:Z.• 

10,5:i, :2 2 ,f 

10~124 

-\ ,·IJ,"1 ~ ,~ 7 

;i,ec.s.:i -1 , J,4 :'I, 

e 12a 1n 1◄H 

8,28,79 ,483 
70 ,7.j,97,22:\ 

(33,.C-'.0,4n.3) 

(1 3,Ql,8 131 

7S 1 :s513◄ ,◄92 

3"),:?"./ ... ft,067 

;i_,~r 

39,29 ,.is.061 

39g29r4■,o67 

lt ema or <hh.cr 
Coa,pnllcsulYO 

h!_t.-01nefOCI 
AmtjRa.J 

5.357 

(l ,91!.:!621 

U,CJ3120!5J 

(l,93.~051 

(tJ,57 oH3) 

uo,oo,6411 

Total 
Amt jl<s.J 

47,!!t;!Q..:l~" 

,,1 ._l)Jf.~,l).64 

70.73.'17,:!'25 
(8~,H ~JJ 

70 .~ .. J.~ .7.62 

p .J..S.,.-4031 

t i ,i/TS .,tl l:li 

11171H612s,sso 

~;.:: :\~);-
~"-' ,,JJ ~a1,J4 
~ o • ..,~., .... , -- ' 

GN: pU hUI N-..,Jaal 

Cud' Fmancra! o ffic~r ~n11,.a-1y Sr,,_, e C.t1')' 



SPY GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

Note 1 
GROUP INFORMATION 

The consolidated financial statem,•nts comprise financial statements of SPV Global Trading Limited ("the Company") and its 
sulJsldlarics (hcrninaft<'r rnf:rred as_ " the Grou(), 

GROUP STRUCTURE 

Name of the Company · 

RnRhlri)1a Metal lml11~tTiP.s I .td . 

l)RMIL Real Estate LLP 

Country of 
Incorporation 

India 

India 

% Interest in the S.ubsidiary % Interest in the 
(31st March, 2019) Su.bsicl iary (31st March, 

2018 

50.51% 

\!Y.9'i% 

50:51% 
IJIL 

• Represents the holding percentage of Rnshtriya Metal Industries Ltd . and does not indicate the effective percentage 
holding of the Holding Company. 

(A) Oasis of Accounting 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter 
1·derred to as the 'Inc.I AS') as notified unde.r the Companies (Indian Accounting stanclanls) .Rules, 2015 and Cor;npanies,(!ndian­
Accounting Standards) Amendments Rules 2016 prescribed under section 133.of the Companies Act, 2013 read with.rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

The consolidat~d financial statements of the Group are prepared and presented on accrual bnsis and under th<? historknl cost 

ccmvenlion, l'Xcept for the following material Items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities are· measured at Fair value 
• Defined Benefit and other Long term Employee Benefits 

(B) Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements 

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial s_tatements of the Company nnct its subsidlary ns at 31s t March, 2020. 

Subsidiary 

Subsidiary is the entity over which the company has control. Control is achieved when the company is exposed, or has rights, to 
variable returns from its Involvement with the investee and hos the ability to affect those retorns through its power over the 
inv.,s tee. Spccificnll)', the compnn)' controls nn investee if and only If the company has: 

• Pmwr over th~ iJwl•stee (i.e. existin11 ri p, hts that r,ive ii the current ability to direct the relevrlnt ac ti vi ties ,,f the investee) 
• [:xp0s11rP, m rip,hts, to variable returns from its involvement wi th 1h11 inveslet', and 
• Th~ ,tlJlllly tu U~l! it., I' • Cl' ever tho invootoo to nl/001 itw r ,t11rn~ 

Tl1c group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee ii facts and clrcumsta1Wl'S indicate that there arc changes to ,onc or 
more of th~ three ell•mrnts nf controls. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the group obtalus cu111tul uv~1 U1e ~u b, idinr)' 
ond ccnscs when the croup losses control or the subsidiary. 

(C) Consolida tion procedure 

Th~ conscilidatcd financia l s tatements have been prepared on the following basis: 

(a) The financial s ta tements of the Company and ils subsidiaiy are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like Items 
of assets, liabilities, equity, Incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating Intra-group balnnCL'S and intra-group 

transactions . 
(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets,.such as inventory, trndc receivables are 
diminatcd in full. 
(c) Offset (elimlnntc) the carrying amount of the pa1·ent's investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion ,of equity of ench 
subsidiary. 
(d) Non-cont rolling Interest's share of profit/ loss of consolidated subsidiary for the year is Identified and adjusted ngninst the 
income of the group in 01·de1· 10 nn·ivc ot th<' net income attributable to shareholders of the Company. 
(e) Non-controlling Interes t's sham of net assets of consolidated subsidiary is (dentificd and prc~cntcc.l in lhi! Consolidated 

tlalanct' Sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company's shareholders. 

(D) Other Significant Accounting Policies 

These are set out under "Significant Accounting Policies" as given in the Company's standalone. financial statements 

/ 
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SPV GLOBAL TRADllfG UIIIT&D 

!{OTES TO TIIE CONSOl.lDATl!:D FINANCIAL 8TATEICl!:NTII FOR THE YEAR SNDl!:D 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(2) i>roperty, plant & equipment 

Particulars Freehold Land 

Year ended March 31, 2019 

Gross carrying amount 

As at April 1, 2018 7,68,582 
Additions/ transfer -
Dispos.i ls 

O oslng gross carrying amo unt 7,68,582 

Accumulated depreciation 

As at April 1, 2018 -
Depreciation chargc (1 during the year 
Adjustment on Disposals 

O osing accumulated depreciation . 

Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2019 7,68,582 
Ye~r ended March· 31, 2020 
Gross carrying amount 
A$ at April 1, 2019 7, 68,582 
Additions/ transfer . 
Disposal> (7,68,58 21 
O osing gross carrying amount . 

Accumulated depreciation 
A) ut Apri l 1, 2019 . 
Depre.cia tion charged during the year 

Adiustmenl on Dispos.:ils 
aosing accumulated depredation . 

Net ca rrvinE amount as on 31.03.2020 . 

:4x~ 

~~ :.,. , :;:, ·-:•:-., ln 
. . . ·:~./2 

·U l Ji\• . _. .-' 
--: 

leasehold land 

4,52,01,699 

-
4,52,01,699 

. 
5,16,591 

5,16,591 

4,46,85,108 

4,52,01,699 
. 

(S.16:591) 
4,46,85,108 

5,16,591 
. 
. 

5,16,591 

4,41,68,517 

f) 

Plant & 
Furniture. l=ittlnis 

Buildings 
Machinery & 

& Office 
Electrical 

Equipments 
Installations 

23,17,69,689 1,16,15,07,605 1,33,24,047 
39,55,740 97,30,281 8;13,688 

(81,20,040) 
23, 57,25,429 1,16,31,H ,846 1,41,37,735 

6,32,22,964 42,69,52,409 1,15,67 ,104 
86,14,197 4,96,63.144 5,74,101 

(81,20,025) . 

7,18,37,161 46,84,95,528 · 1,21,41,205 

16,38,88,268 69,46,22,318 19,96,530 

23.57,25 ,429 1,16,31.17,846 1,41,37,735 
. 62,98,285 1,90,55,512 

[77,53.437) (4.55,94.1151 {37 48,976) 
22,79,71,992 1,12,38,22,016 2,94,44,271 

7,18,37,161 46,84,95,528 1,21,41,205 
84,03,018 4,97. 77,210 22,74,930 

(62,17,154) {4,32.36.122) {37,22.792) 

7,40,23,025 47,S0,36,616 1,06,93,343 

15,39,48,967 64,87,85,400 1,87,50,928 

..___ .. ~~.:. '--

~ 
V 1JL 

(In Rs.) 

Vehicles Tlltal 

-· 

86,34,381 V-6;l2 .06,..l'I03 
59,08,752! 2,J4.08.A61 

(31,38,S8Gi (1,12,58.£26) 
1,14,04,547" 1,A7,e 3,S5, !38 

33,33,159 so.so, 75,536 

13,12,645 6,!06,80.578 
(24,42,107'1 11,ICS,62.!.32) 
22,03,69T ! '55;51,94, l 82 

r 

92,00,850 91,Sl,61,E'56 

1,14,04,547 t ,A7,G,3,55,O8 
-i,53,53, ~97 
(5,&3,81,:'Jl) 

1,14,04 547 i,-U,13,27,934 

22,03,E97 55.~1,34,1.82 
13,62,981 o,18, LS,139 

(5.11. 76,[4;8) 
35,66,678 56,38,36,153 

78,37,869 17,311,91,: Bl 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIJJA'l' IW FINANCIAL IITATl!iMENT9 FORTIIE YEAR ENDF.J;l 3 1$T ,MA~Cll) ?.mo 

(3) Capital Work In Progress 

Particulars 

Year ended March 31, 2019 
Gross carrying amount 
As at April 1, 2018 
Additions 
Transfer to Property, pla,nt <1 nd equipment 
Closing gross carrying amount 

Accumulated depreciation 
As at April 1, 2018 
Depreciation charged during the yea r 
Disposa ls 
Closing accumulated depreciation 

Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2019 
Yea r ended March 31, 2020 
Gross carrying amount 
As at Apri l 1, 2019 
Additions 
Tra nsfer to Property, plant and equi pment 
Closing gross carrying amount 

Accumulated depreciation 
As at April 1, 2019 
Depreciation charged during the year 
Disposals 
Closing accumulated depreciation 

Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2020 

--:=-:.. 
. I ... . . ~. __ .. • ,- ·, . 

. .. 
(t_./ 

, .: ·· 

/ -~:~t~ .. ) :-~~' ~-
I 

Capital Work In 
Capital Work In Progress 

Total Capital 
Progress Plant & Furniture, Fittings 

WIP 
Machinery & Office 

Equipments 

99,36,696 . 99!36,696 
2,17,500 51,87,135 54,04,635 

(22,85,562) . (22,85,562) 
78,68,(;34 51,87,135 1,30,55,769 

. . . 

. . . 

. . . 

- - -

78,68,634 51,87,135 1,30,55, 769 

78,68,634 51,87,135 1,30,55, 769 
5,22, 75,202 1,59,60,055 6,82,35,257 

. (2, i1,4 /,190) (2,11,47,190) 
6,01,43,836 - 6,01,43,836 

. - -

. - . 

. - . 

. - . 

6,01,43,836 - 6,01,43,836 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAN.CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2 020 

(23) Other Non-current LlablllUes 

- Advance against sale of Factory Land 

(~'1) Current Dorrowlnl!s 

~ 
Loan Repayable vu Oemand 

Rupee Ban~ Loan* 
lJ.o~' 

Loans and Deposits 

As At As At 
31.0 3.20 2 0 31.0 3 .2 0 19 

Amt (Rs. ) 

NIL 

NIL 

23,40,25.975 

35,00,000 
23,75,25,975 

Amt (Rs.) 

25,00,00,000 

36,54,30,656 

33.97,66 ,864 
70,51,97,520 

• Secured agains t hypothecation of stock-in-trade and book debts and charge on lense hold fac tory land & buildings, 
Plant & Machinery and personal guaran tee by the Managing Director. 

(25) Trade Payables 

Acceptances 46 ,5 I ,72 ,552 41 ,87 ,9 I ,674 
Other than Acceptances 

-Due to Micro Enterprisl,ls & Small Enterprises 
-Due to Others 

(26) Other Current Financial LiablUtles 

Current Mnturity of Long-term Debts (Refer Note 19) 
Current Maturity of Vehicle Loan (Refer Note 19) 
·Unclaimed Dividend 

lptercat accrued on borrowings 

Othllt Pa,yables 

(27) Current Provl$lona 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
-8br\lls 
-For Compensated Absences (non-fund ed) 

(28) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Provi io fr1r Income Tax (Net) 

(29) Other Current Llabilitlos 

Statutory Liabilities 

Advances from Customers 
Employee Benefits 
Provision fo r E;,cpenses 
Other 

(30) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

a. Outstanding Bank guaran tees • Rs . 611925990 / · (PY Rs. 531559231/ -). 

NIL NI L 

15,93 ,79,838 20,66,08,290 

6 2,45,52 ,390 62,53,99,964 

NIL 5,03.98,613 
25, 16,545 26 ,36,286 

64,712 44,522 

94 ,75\l l.61,137 

15,.18,690 8, 10,662 
4 1,94,705 5,40,5 1,220 

30,28,014 15 ,47 , 158 

64 ,79.743 30,75 ,749 -----.• 95,07,757 46 ,22,907 

71 ,39,563 19 , 11,841 

71,39,563 19, I 1,841 

15,42 ,640 26,87,386 

1,46,28,296 2,98,11,646 

1,46,09.738 61 ,86,42 0 
2,91,54 ,290 1,40,62,737 

21 ,77,901 9,59,173 

6 ,21 . 12 ,864 5,37,07 ,36 1 

b. There nre certain disputed excise, sales tax a nd service tax show cause notices aga inst the Subsidiary. The same are in appea ls at 
various levels . The Subsidia ry Compa ny foresees no liability in the said cuses 1u1 its ma nngcmcnt believes thnt it has st.ronr, case in 
the 11 ppe11 L - Rs. 966356/-(PY Rs. 23103644/-). 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR,ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(31) Revenue from Operations 
Sale of Goods and Services 

Sales of Shares 

(O:;J ) Other Income 

Interest on Bank Deposits 
Interest on Secu ri ty Depos its 
Interest on Overdue Trade Receivables 
Rent Received 
License Fees 

Investments measured at fair value through profit or loss 
Interest on IT Refund 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Insurance Claim Received 
Gain on Foreign E:xcha nge fluc tua tion 
Dividend Income 

- on Current lnvestnents 
· on Mon-uurrwnl lnveatm~nti 

(33) Ch11.nge1-ln -Inventorlea 

Stock at commencement 
L<:ss: Conversion of tock-in- rade into Non-trade Investments 

Stock at close 

(34) Employees Benefits Expense 
Salaries , Wages & Bonus 
ContnlJuuon to rovident and Other Punds 
Welfa re Expenses 
Managerial Remu neration 

(35) Financial Cost• 
Interest on Borrowing Cos ts 
Di vidend distribution tax 
Interest on del c1yed payment of TD 
L/C Discounting Charges 

Other Interest Expenses 

For Th_e 
Year Ended 
31.03.2020 
Amt (Rs,) 

4,54,27,67,568 
NIL 

4,s11,:21,61,,s_n8 

2 , 13,58,618 
5 ,71,986 
9 ,7 1,794 
7 ,80,000 

36,oq,ooo 
(62,638) 

1A1a· 
2,90,238 

25 ,720 
1,53,36,414 

27,515 
6 ,984 

4,29,08,120 

7 1,30,43,479 
NIL 

7 I ,30,43,479 
84,56,08 ,656 
( 13 ,25,65, 177) 

16,09,77,764 
1,01,3 ,72 

84,55,036 
1,35.38,69 1 

19,31,10,21 

9 ,39 ,80,848 
NI L 

150 
11,51,225 

1,25 ,600 
9 ,52,57,823 

For The 
Year En,ded 

31.03.2019 
Amt (Rs.) 

4,41 ,23,27,850 
1,55,000 

4.4 1,,7.4 ,R2,!l50 

1,29 ,60 ,39 1 
48,91 3 

13,62,340 
7,20,000 

75,45,946 

2,27,719 
170 

8,42,72 l 
NI L 

2,76.08, 146 

221 
30,279 

5, 13,46,846 

1,01 ,48,98,1 85 
1,03,740 

1,01 ,47,94 ,445 
7 1,30,43,479 
30,17 ,50 ,966 

13,26, 15,331 

I ,239 
71,61,4 54 
58 ,29,267 

,44,71 ,29 1 

20,09,40,898 
13,29,956 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

20,22,70,854 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOT-ES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(06) Dop i'eol .. l1uh .111id Amurlis it.tlon Expenses 

Depreciation on Tangible Asset11, 
Amortisation onJ ntangible Assets 

(37) Other Expenses 
Adverrisement 
Auditors ' Remuneration 
· Audit Fees 
· Income Tax Ma ti.Porn 

BSE Listing and Other Fees 
F'iling Pees 
0 Il l, Oh tllii,\;il 

Legal and Professional ~-ees 

Depositorr & Re~iatrar Char~es 
Website Expenses 

Miscellaneol,1 11 Exponaes 

Commission on Sales 

Consum ption of racking Materials 
Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 
Directors' Fees 

Dona tions 
OST input credit w/off 
Insurance 

Labour Charges 
Office & Gommunication Expernses 
Power and Fuel 
Pro e1111ional 

Ra tes & Taxes 
ons ltancy xpenses 

Repa irs to Plan t & Machinery 
Repair~ to RMd ii ' g 

Sell ing Expenses 

Wulur Chnrgoo 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

Cash Discount on Sales 
CSR Expenses 

p 

For The 
Year Ended 
31.03.2020 

A.ill I l<Ji· ! 

6,18, 18, 139 
~.30,430 

6,23,48,569 

82,656 

3 ,os,ooo 
15,000 

3,00,000 
5,600 

2, 18,'-1 20 
5,63,800 

61,000 
10,797 
19,868 

10,96,66,464 
2,29,06,5(, I 
5.79.35 .302 

3 ,05,000 
2,75 ,111 
4, 10,675 

29,62,01 3 
4,3 1,02,56 1 

79,57.095 
22 , 10,25,782 

1, 16,9' ,261 
42 ,45,825 

3 ,22 ,88,530 
0 

4,24,72,865 
31! ;7 1,611 

2,81 ,87,604 
3,24,254 

23,04,970 

so .so, 12,943 

.... . 

~ 

For The 
Year Ended 
31.03.2019 
A,,'ll IH.., l 

6,01,64,087 
20,14,255 

6,21 ,78,342 

54,900 

2,a5,ooo 
15,000 

10,25 ,000 
8, 100 
2, '-1 !:IJ 

2,80 ,000 
52,1 80 

7,900 
18,786 

4,06,52,238 
2,24 ,20,047 
6 ,46,08,358 

50,500 
29 ,200 

NIL 

27,42,664 
3,58,48,461 

77,23,639 
17,68,45,544 

82 ,19, J 2 
42,64,02 1 

2,93 ,58 ,825 
,75,260 

4, 15, 14 ,254 
31!,113,035 

2,34,45 ,634 
3,00,930 

12,60,000 

46,53, 50,060 



SPV GLQ~AL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

AaAt 

31.03.2020 

As At 

31.03.2019 
No, of Unit• Amt(~.) No, of'Unita Amt {Ra,) 

(6) Non-current lnvestme,nts 
Non-trade Investments 

Investment. measured o.t fa!tvalue through other comprehensive Income 
l,!llmli 
811. Sit. uf Rf;. 10/- cud, uf Rr. li1lcc<;c l n ,h1:,lfies l,Ld. 24 
F'-11 Sh nff?s ?/ , rPl'h nf Arrntrrh 1.trl ?.00 
F.11, fih , 11r R11, 10/ 111111h nr F.1111nr rnn l,trl, I 
l-111, 1111, Ill' I\A, 111/ ttll~ll llf !;~~Iii iJlllIJIJhlU ~~tl . ib 
Eq. Sh. of Ra.-10)- .ench of Hazim Car,go ;rerminals .Ltd. 5 
Eq. -.Sh, of Rs. 10/- each of Jhagadia Copper Ltd. 75 
Eq. Sb. -0JRs. 5/ · each of JI< Lakshmi Cement l,td . 12 
Eq. Sh. ,of J<c. 1/- each of .l<-LifestyJc '& lnd-u~trics Ud. 2400 
l,;q, Sh. -0f Rs. 10/ · each of Lum ex Automotive 'Systems Ltd . 25 

Eq. Sh. oms. 5/- each ofNabnr Poly Films I.tel. 56 
Eq. Sh. ofRs. 5/· each ofNnhnr Spinning Mills Ltd. 44 
F.q . Sh . of RB. l0/- cuch of Nny11ro ,Energy Ltd. 100 
8<1. Sh . of R~. 10/- cnch of SAL Stt:cl Ltd 500 
Eq. Sh. or Rs. 10/ · each or Sanghi l'olyc:iter Ltd. 100 
Eq. Sh. of Rs. I OJ • t:nch of S11lnyo 1Bu'lk Tcrmin.als L.rd I 

Eg. Sh, of Rs. 2/ - cnr.h of Shnlimnr Wire.s industries Ltd 25 
1;:g_ Sh. of Rs. l-0/· c11ch of1'!,rruzzi Fcrc11lx lndiR Ltd. 200 
Eq. Sh. of R~. 1'0/- cnch of Vndinur Oil "l'crminal Lld. 27 

Investments measured at Coat 
Unquoted 

Eq. Sh. of Rs. 10 / -each of Rashtriya Mela! Industries 250 
Employees' Consumers Co-op Sociely Ltd 

.11\ves\ments measured at fair value through profit and loss 
Unquoted 

In Units of Mutuo.l Funds 
IC.:ICI l'rudcnlfal Short-term Plan Dividend Reinvest 

U'l'I Asset Manai;cmcnt Compuny I' Lld. 
A.xis Liquid Fund 

1 IDf.'C Liquid •und 

ICICI l'ru<lcmial l.iquid f.'und 

l(ornk l,iquid Fund 

Total Non •<: rront lnveatmenta 

Aggregu.te value of quoted Investments 

Aggregate value of unquoted Investments 

Market value of quot,:d Investments 

) ' 

40006.365 
2533.391 

2.3 19 

1.309 
17.39 
1.271 

26,699 
17/i 

IQ 
Wt 
50 

750 
2,'348 

'!156 
250 

1,4'59 
1,144 
1,000 

900 
1,000 

lU 

93 
2.000 

270 
38,71:l 

2,500 

2,500 

4,93,166 
2,06,385 

5,000 
,000 

5,000 
5,000 

7,19,552 

7 ,60,764 

38,712 

7,221052 

38 712 

24 32,713 

2QQ LliO 
I I ll 

Ill lijH 

-s 50 
'75 750 
12 4.172 

2400 456 

25 250 

5!i 2, ltl!i 
44 4,U30 

lOO 1,000 

500 2,485 

100 1,000 

I 10 

25 378 

·200 2,000 
27 270 

52,988 

250 2,500 

2,500 

37769.017 4,64,937 

2533.391 2,69,738 
NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 
NIL Nil, 
NI L NII . 

7,J4,Ci7~ 

7,90,162 

52;988 

7,37,17,4 

521988 

~ 



SPV QLOBI\L TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES 'To TH)!: CONSOLll'lATl!:I) FINANCIAL STATEMENTIJ FOR THE YIIAR ENDICD 
0

lliT MARCIi, IIO!lO 

(22) A. ThP major rnmpnnPnl,c; nf rlPfr'"'"" t,, 'f (l idhililioF)/au:~b 11tiP1-i 111t un .1rruu11l nf liminn ,liffrn·nn•t; .1n• .tn follu w!il 

As al 31sl Marc.:h. 2020 
Particulars 

Difference in rt1rrying v,,luc and ldx lMst- or investments ml1,Hrnn1d 
alFVTPL 

Oiffercnc~ in carrying v;ilue dnd tc\x t~,s~ of investments mettsun.,1,,t F,li r 
ValueinOCI 

Provisions for ex1l('nse allowPd for 1,,x p~rpuse on p,1yuw11t 1>,tsis 

Diffwonn! l~twL,m ,vritt(1n down v,1hw 11( tb"'I i\s51."IJ ,u, J~r llw lx,"'1k:io uf 
a,-.,ou uls and Income Tax Ac!, 1961 

MAT CrL~III En1lllemet11 

U.,ferrl'\1 T,i. (Li ,1l>i\illes)/ Asseb 

As >I 31"1 Mun·h, 2019 

l'drtkul.tn; 

Difference In curylng value dntl tax base of lnveslmenls measured 
all'Vl'l'L 

Difference in 1.·arrying valuC' iHHl lrl '.li l1t\St1 of inVeslm<"nls t1h•,, surc,I ,,1 Ft1lr 
V,1luc in OCI 

Pruvlslon;i for c.,pc1151• ,tllowt'<I for 1,tx purpow on l'•'Y•llcnl l1,1Sls 

Dlffen>1Ke belwe.!11 wrlllen down v,thw or fi~•~I nssvl~ ,,s l"'r th,• books of 
,\1'('ou11t1 ,uul l1"·onw T.,x A .. t, f t)6 f 

MAT Ciwil c 11lillel11~111 

I ~t;(f 
' ' ··) \ 

/1 

1•' .. -·; ·•--,,:, 

ll • ldnC! Shcc·t 
1 ,4 .21nq A ml (Ri. .) 

(50,271) 

504 

18,20,17<, 

(13,70,08,8-19) 

7,117,.18,076 

(5,65,00)M} 

n.itunn• Sht"l,I 
JA.20'18 Aml(lts .J 

(2,238) 

NII. 

10,M),755 

(12,97,24,593) 

•J,Ul,7U, lull 

(3,84,95, qOS} 

Profit 1mJ Luss 
Amt (R\:,) 

'13,I03 

(3,2 1,190) 

3, 73,27,367 

(7,79,88,597) 

(4,(lC),69) 17) 

Prn(it ,uul Lo.!-.'­

,\ntl (lts.} 

(48,033) 

Nil . 

7,59,42 1 
(72,8'1,256) 

( I, 14,32.0'!2) 

( I !:ll(U U611) 

~-- ­/4-~f! 
'/._, .. ~~····-. 

& 

OCJ 
,\mqlh.) 

()CJ 
,\ml[lb.) 

:,.; 11. 

. 111 

NII. 
NII. 

:--:11. 

!;(LI 

Bs1li1111.:c Sheet 
J'l,03.2020 Amt(Rs.) 

(37,168) 

5,736 

14,98,966 

(9,%,61,462) 

7.49,479 

(9,74,64,449) 

U,1J,111\'l' Sh,•cl 
.l1.0.l.201'1 A111l(R,.) 

(50,271) 

504 

IR,20; 176 

(13.70,08,849) 

7,R7.~S.076 

(5,6S,00,3(,1 ) 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the consolidated f!nanci•I statements for th, year ended 31st M•rch, 2020 

(38) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Group's principal financial liabilities are borrowings, trade nnd other puyahle:i. The mnin purpose of these 
fina nci11I linbilitics is to fin nn cc the Group's opcrnt.ions. The (lroup's principal fin£Ulcinl ossc\s include trndc 
und oilier rcccivublcs, inves tments and cnsh nnd cnsh cqu ivulcnts thnt nrise directly from its operations. 
The Group's ac tivities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk und credit riak. 

Markel risk is t ile ri sk uf loss uf future ci1n1iugs, fail• values or futurt: cash flow~ Urnt w uy-rcsult frm11 11 
clumgc in I.hr. prier. of 1:1 linandaJ ins1rum1:nt. Thc value of·n ·finw1cial ir.1su·u·mc11t may change 1,1s 11 result of 
changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices, .equity prices and other 
market chnnges thRl nr:J'ect m nrket risk ·sensit ive 'instrument.q. Market risk is attrJbutehlc ~o a:ll mar.ket risk 
st-11!1i1i,~ fi11!\nc.l11l 1rnitnuu 111~ .. lnc.ludi1J1iJnvcllmt!11t!I 11nd dcpo?;iLa, forc'i,;B curr~J1t,Y·rc1mivnblco, pnynbluo 
uncl I.Jorrowings. 
The Group's ovcrnll ris k manogcment focuses on the unpredictnblllty of flnnnclf!l m arket w1d sctl\s to 
min imi1W 1mtrn1i11I 11rlvrr,•r r.ffnrt.- 11n thr fin nn r. inl 1wrfnrrnn nr1• or thr, Oroup, 

lntereat Rate .Risk: 
Interest rate risk is rhr. risk that the fai r value or futu re cash nows of II financial Instrument will fluctuate 

l>ecausc nf changes in prevru.J.ing mnrket interc~t rates. 

E:qulty Price Risk 

The Group is cxpo~cd to c4uily pd ce risks iu·is ing from equity investments. Equity .investments arc held for 
strntcgic r ather lhm1 trntling purposes. ~ he Group ,toes not actively lrmk in H11::1c 'tnvcs lmcnls . 

Credit Rlak: 
Credit risk refers to ri s k th nt n counterparty will clrfnul t on its cont.rnct.uRI oblig11tions resulting in finnncinl 
lu.1.1 111 Ill~ 0 ,uup. 0 1t.li l1 • l~k ud., co µtlu1 mily fiu111 n1111ndol n., c1 .. uch 0 11 LJ'odc rocoivnblco, invuolmunt in 
111 t1 l lnl I' in ti 11 lurit 1n1h• u ftt nn uinJ in t lr 1111 nl I th l r b tlMrnH 111ith hnn}l- ,1 1 lr,,~n!'! mu1 nf1,,-r rr rrivnhlr , 1 

The Grou p hns ndoptcd n policy of only denting with eountcrpnrtics th ut hnvc uu mcienlly high oredit rot ing. 
The Grou p's expos ure uncl credit rntings' of its count crpa.rt ies urc conLinuously monilorccl unrl tJ 1r. ngun:gnlc 
vuluc uf lnu ,,.,,ctiu1111 is rcnsonuuly spread amongst th e countcrpnrtics. 
Crcdil ris k uri~ing from invc~tmcnl in mutual funds , derivative finnncinl inslrumcnls Md other ba!MCCS \\~th 
l>anks 13 lun led and there ,s no coUatcraJ held ug!i.lnst lhc~c bccoUsc the coUrttct pattlus utc l>l!Jtk;, 1u,U 
m:'lgn·11ec1 fin11nr:ill.l institut iona ,lfith hi11h rrr.(1il rn i'l& ~~1e11r.rl hy 1hr. c:ri:cl i1 nting ag~11de8. 

Liquidity Risk: 
Liquidity risk i!I clcnnccl a 11 the ris k thR t U1c ll rou p will not be nblc to iu: tUe or meet its obligations on time or 

ut r .nsonnl.Jlc price. Prudent liquid ity risk management implies mRinmtntng Kuffic;lcnt cash 11ml marketa!Jle 
sc:curiti r.s nm! I he nvnilnbill ty of funding through w1 adcqunlc amolln t of credit facilities 10 meet obligRLions 
whr.n due. Th<: Group's fi nnncc tcnm is rcsponaiblc for mnnnging liquid ity . fund ing as well ns settlement 
111 11n11gemcn t. In addition , proct,sses and policie11 rclntcd to such risks nre overseen -by senior mnnngcmcnl. 
M , m i.t o i rs th C p' liq i 'ty position rough roll ing for casts on th. b1rni. of expected ca h 
Ouws. 

Regulato ry Riska: 
The Orou p i:i exposed to riRks nttachcd to vnrious s tatu tes . luws nnd rcgu lnLlon s including the Com pctitlun 
Act. The Group is mit igRting th ese risks through regu lar review of leg1d compliw1ccs ca rried out through 
in lcrnRI scru tiny ns well ns cxlernnl compliance audits. 

Capit a l Rl• k Mnnag ome _nt: 
Fnr the purpo~c uf Lh c Oroup·s capitnl mnnngcmenl, capital includes Issued equ ity capital and nil other equ ity 
reserves nttril.Ju LUblc tu tllC equity holders . The primury ol,jcct ivc of the Group's cnpitnl mnnRgcmcnt policy is 
to en ure tha t All times , it remains going concern and safeguard interes t of its shnreholtlcrs and sutkcholtlcn1. 

Commodity Price Risks: 
The Grou.p is exposed' to the r isk of price llUctuations of raw material and trading goods. The Oroµp 
pronclivcl.l' mnnnges th ese risks through forwnrd booking, in ventory mnnngement and proactive vendor 
development prnct.ices. 

\u2.... 



SPY GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Noles lo the consolidated financial slalemenls for the year ended 31st Morch, 2020 

(39) The Gratuity liability as per Actuarial Valuation has been duly provided. 
The Gratuity. Funds [pr the cmploycca nre administered by lhc Life lnsurnncc C.:orporntion or lndin under 
Group Ur11tui1y Scheme. Liability of Orutuity h11• been v11luc<1 lly an inllcpcn~cnt actuary •• on 3 l•I Murch 
:.!020 and t,as been provldcd accordingly 

The Jitt.clusurc in 1·c:.:pcc.:t of Lhc defined Orntuity Plan an.: given below: 

11.Auu.m ptloiu r 
Retirement Age 
Allrltion R•tc 
Future Salary Rise 

Raio or Diicounting 
Monthly Table 

b . Tablo Showing chango In Benefit Obligation : 

LiHbility at Lill· bcninning or the ycHI' 

lntcrc~t Cust 

Current ::u:rvkc Cost 

1'1.1,:-11 Scrvi,:c l!o:,:l•Vc~lcd 

Dcncfit:J Puic.l 

/\ctuorial li:uin)/108" on obligation~ 
Liullility ut the end or the year 

c. Table Showint fair value of plan Assets : 
!'Air Vnlu11 of Pinn A"-.ols et the b<:ginning of the year 
Expcctt-d r~cturn on PIJtn Assets 
Contribution 
Oonditn P1drl 
Actunrinl 1tHii1/(los•I on Plan Assets 

Fu lr Vnluu of Plun As11cts nt the e nd of thu ycur 

TotA I Actunrla l (Oain)/LcBS to be Rceognlsccl 

d, Actual Rotuzu. on Plan Au ots ; 

I:;xpcch:d 1-:cturn on Pinn h:s:scl~ 

AclUlinal ~11111/(loss) un Pinn A••ct• 
Actul\l Return on Pinn Assets 

e. Amount ,ReooEDl•ed In Balance Sheet 1 

Liubilily ut the end or the year 

Fni r Vnlu c of Pinn Assets ot the end or the year 

J1u11IIUI Uhi.lLhl (Uliudlulll I lluLcu" 

Ne t A••t• / (l ,ial>ility) Recognised in Balance sheet 

f. Expeuae• Recopl•ud tu Statement of Profit & Lo•• : 

t.'til'rellt ~d'\llc<! l!o•l 
lntcrc5l CoHl 

l!.,pccted Return on Plan A••ct• 
Nut Actuuriul (Gain! or Loss rccoRnised in the year 
Past Service C031-Vcstcd 

Account 

I • Bala.nee Sheet Reoonclllatlon : 
Oreniuu N,,, l.iuhili1y 
1•:xpc n~cN h:\ nbovr. 

F.mplnyrn'x Contrihution 
Amount J~r•uoeniRcd in Boluricc~ Shc:el 

(40) SIWMl!.NT Rl!.PORTIN01 

11 . Primary Sc~nicnt (Uy Uusiness Segment) 

2019-2020 

58 years 
2% 
So/o 

7.82%/ 7.82% 
LIC (1994-96) 

Uhimnlu 

Ra. 

1,53,94.719 
11,84,083 
11,62,788 

(16,75,93!1) 

24,33,56:1 
1,84,99,216 

2019-~~o 

1 Ro, 

1,46 ,68,849 
I 1,30,995 

(16,75 .9391 
11.48 ,1551 

1.39.75,750 
'.J5,8t,720 

I 1,30,995 
(1.◄ 11, 155) 
9,82 ,84 0 

(1 ,84 ,99,216} 

I 39,75 750 

I IIJ,l! ll cltJUI 
(45 .23,466) 

11.b'..l,?HH 
tl ,iM,083 

{l l,J0,9':.15] 

25,81,720 

37,97,596 

7 ,25,870 

:17.97,596 

45.n,4GG 

2018-2019 

58 years 
2% 
5% 

7.62%/ 7.62% 
LIC I 1994-96) 

Ullimnto 

Ro. 
1,:14 ,25 ,491 

l0,49,873 
9,69,091 

(4,40,(,'lB) 

3,90,892 
1,53,94,719 

2018-2019 1 
RI , 

1,20,59,378 
CJ,4:l ,04J 

22 ,08,277 
(4 ,40 ,6281 
(1,01.221) 

1,46,68 ,849 
4,92, I IJ 

9,·13,0~J 

11.01.:.?2 1) 

(1 ,53,94,719} 

1 46 68 849 

t•1.~tJ .U1iUI 
(7 ,25,8701 

U,h'J.IJIJI 
I0 ,4V ,873 

('), 4J ,U l:J) 

4,92,113 

15,68,034 

13,(,(, , 113 

15,68,034 
(22.08,277) 

7 ,?.5,1170 

The Group has only one se~mcnt I.e . manu facturing or -No,;-rcrrous Semis & Copper ll lloys· 

b St· onclnry S r,menl (Uy Geograph ical Segment) ·-· . ·, 
Year ended 31st Murch'2020 

India I Outsiue lmliul Total 

Sales "nd Opcmling Income J ,IJ,68,4J,72b I t,40,59.~J ,6➔ 2 I 4,54,27,67,568 

(2,73,JS,86,688)1 (1 ,67,88 ,96, 162) I (4 ,41,24,82,850) 

(Figures In brnckcts .a':cc of previous year) 



srv GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes lo tlw ronsoliJatcJ finJnciJI sl.tll•1,u.-nls fur the yc.1r cmletl 31st l\·1J.rch, 2020 

(41) Rotated Party Diaoloauroa 

I. Llat of Rola.tad Pa.rtlo■ wl~b whom trCLnaaotlooa havo. takan placo & Rola.tion.~hlp : 
Nnmc of lhe Relnted pnrty Rclnlionship 

Key Manacomont Pcr■onncl 

Balkrishnn Flinnni 
Dccpak Pali! 

Director 

CVO 

Rela.tlvo or Key Management Personnel 

Shashi .Btnnni 

Anirudh Blnuni 
Dcvpriya. Bihuni 

Pragnti i:Jinnni 

Rctuth'c or Key Mnnngcmcnl' PcJ'!fflnncl 
Rc.li'ltivt! of.Key Mnn1tgCu1cnl Pt•rt-.oflflcl 
Rt:lutiv,c or Kc)' Mnnugcmcnt fvrso nnc1' 

l<clhtiv,: uf,Kcy Mum,gcn'ltnt Pcrnunnc'l 

Enterprises ovor which Koy Manai:cment Per■onnel are ablu to cxercl•o ·1lgnlficant lnOuence 
Pragdes Mathumdas (Born) 1-'\1. Ltd 
The Binnni Commercial Co. l'\'I Lid 
Vnsundharn Dcl'elopcrs 

II. Transaction with Rotated Parties during the year,. 

Key Managament Personnel and Rel11.tlve of Key Mnnagl!ment Punonnel 
Rcmuncrntion Pnicl 

lnleresl Pni<l 
Rent Poid 

OalA1y 
Stuff Wcl(nrc 

Acl vn nee O ivc n 

,\mt(R■ ,J 

18109755/· 
3219453/· 

5,100001-
R l:lli:lli/ · 

751/-
1:ioon/ -

Entorprl■es over whloh Key Managcmout Pur■ounol aro ablo lo UKorcl•u ■lgnlflcant lnfluencu 

Purchase or Qooda/M11lcriuls/Scrvicc• 406\123 11 / · 
.Renl Pnid 780000/ · 

lll, Dalanco outlta.ndlng at lhu yv11r uud I• •• undur 1 
Key ManaJement Por■onncl u.nd Relative or Key Managunurnt Pursonnol 

Long-term Borrowings 
Snla,y Payable 
TDS Rccovcrnblc 
J\tlvuncc 01\'c ll 

1421 Earnln«• Per Ohare (Er&) 
i) Wcightc·d Av rnfi'-' Numh,1r of C((uity Shnrc~ oulstumlinu 

during the ycur 
ii) 
iii) 
iv) 

Net Profit uncr tnx m·uilnlilc for B<tuity $hurchuldcr« (H t:1.J 
UA!'i'iC' nnc1 Oilutr <I 1;:11rnina~ Per Shnrc. (l~s,J 

Nominnl Value l'cr Shum (l~s.) 

The Compnny doc11 not hnv1! nny ouhHnnding cliluti\!c potcntinl 1•quity ~hnrcN. 

NIL 
7'l.764/ -

7831J/ · 
I JOUU/ · 

:2010-20 

245000 
7o ,73.Y7 .~~s 

:m.~7 .34 

10/• 

20'111-)9 

582\)2(,7/ • 

WOJJl)OO/· 
5,100001 -

670WI/· 
'Is I/ -

NII. 

I 11557578 / -

37:1000/ · 

500000!10/ · 
NII, 
Nil, 
NII, 

20 18-19 

?.-15000 

3 ,85 ,'.H,l 15 

1.,/.:!11 

10/ 

) The oulbrcak of covm 19 pnnckmic ucru, :1 lhc globe nnd i lrnli• n ··1 • ,i ·, 1 ,. .. I · l 1-,1,,,•,· I, )d 

2020 , hos cnuscd n s ignific1ml decline nnd volnli lity in the glohnl ns well ns lnclinn linnnrlnl mnrlcets nnd s lowdown in Ill~ 
economic activities . 

The Group hns cvnlunlccl Ilic impnct of thio pundomio on ils husinose opcrntlonft nncl linscd on it s review nncl ou rront in<lirnlorN 
of future economic conditions, there is no signilicanl Impact on operations. 

(4~) Prevlo,.a. y -.r" r n ,urvt 
Prcviou~ Ycur':, figures hnvc been rc14roupcrl/rcclnss iricd , wherever ncccssury, tu correspond with th(• curr(!nl ycnr·N ch,Nsilicu11on/lli~ctln:rnr1•i. . 

As pe r our report or eve n dntc 

D. P. Rath! 

Partner 
M.No. 042068 
Pince : Mumbai 
Dated : 31 SI July, 2020 
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